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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the Company
is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM11, Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following

principal activities:

. manufacture and sale of washing machines

. manufacture and sale of water heaters

. manufacture and sale of mobile handsets — discontinued
operation (note 13)

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS INVOLVING ENTITIES
UNDER COMMON CONTROLS AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION

On 31 December 2006, the Company acquired from its
controlling shareholders, Haier Group Corporation (“Haier
Corp”) and Qingdao Haier Investment and Development Co.,
Ltd. (“Haier Investment”) (collectively referred to as “Haier
Group”), their entire 100% interest in Haier Electrical
Appliances Fourth Holdings (BVI) Limited (“Haier SPV”) at a
consideration of HK$900 million (the “Asset Transfer”). The
consideration was satisfied by:

(i) offsetting the outstanding principal amount of a
promissory note of approximately HK$420 million (the
“Promissory Note”) and its accrued interest of
approximately HK$11 million.

The Promissory Note was issued to the Company by
Qingdao Haier Group Holdings (BVI) Limited (“Haier
BVI”) on 27 June 2006 as the consideration for acquiring
the Group’s entire interest in Pegasus Telecom (Qingdao)
Co., Ltd. (“Pegasus Qingdao”) and Pegasus Electronic
(Qingdao) Co., Ltd. (“Pegasus Electronic”) for
approximately HK$411 million, as further detailed in note
13 below, and as the consideration for assigning the
Group’s receivable amounts due from Pegasus Qingdao
and Pegasus Electronic to Haier BVI for approximately
HK$9 million;
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BUSINESS COMBINATIONS INVOLVING ENTITIES

UNDER COMMON CONTROLS AND BASIS OF

PRESENTATION (Contd)

(ii)  issue of 1,000 million ordinary shares of the Company
at HK$0.24 each;

(iii) offsetting non-interest-bearing receivables of
approximately HK$60 million due from Haier Group to
certain subsidiaries of Haier SPV (the “Offsetting
Receivables”); and

(iv) a payable to Haier Electrical Appliances Third Holdings
(BVI) Limited (“Haier Third BVI”), a subsidiary of Haier
Group, of approximately HK$169 million which is
unsecured, due to be repayable within one year and
interest-bearing at 4% per annum (the “Deferred
Consideration”).

The subsidiaries of Haier SPV are principally engaged in the
manufacture and sale of washing machines and water heaters.
Haier SPV and its subsidiaries are collectively referred to as
the “Haier SPV Group”.

As the Company and Haier SPV Group are under the common
control of Haier Group before and after the Asset Transfer,
the Asset Transfer has been accounted for in the combined
financial statements of the Group as a business combination
under common control using merger accounting under the
Accounting Guideline 5 Merger Accounting for Common
Control Combinations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. As a result, the operating results
of Haier SPV Group for the years ended 31 December 2006
and 2005 and the assets and liabilities of Haier SPV Group
as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 have been included in the
combined income statement and combined balance sheet of
the Group.
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2. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS INVOLVING ENTITIES
UNDER COMMON CONTROLS AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION (Contd)

The operating results previously reported by the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2005 have been restated to
include the operating results of Haier SPV Group as set out

(31 December 2006)
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Financial Reporting Standard 5 Non-current Assets Held
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revenue and loss before tax amounts in respect of Pegasus
Qingdao and Pegasus Electronic were reclassified to and
included in the “Profit/(loss) for the year from a discontinued
operation” on the face of the combined income statement,
as further detailed in note 13 to the financial statements.
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3.1

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS INVOLVING ENTITIES
UNDER COMMON CONTROLS AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION (Contd)

The financial position previously reported by the Group at 31
December 2005 has been restated to include the assets and
liabilities of Haier SPV Group as set out below:
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The Group
(as previously Haier SPV The Group
reported) Group (combined)
AEE B AEE
(tn By 2 ) SPVE E (& B8
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET

Financial position: B RO

Non-current assets FRBEE 677,923 433,280 1,111,203
Current assets REBEE 1,820,845 587,675 2,408,520
Current liabilities mENE & (1,574,323) (576,004) (2,150,327)
Non-current liabilities *kRBEE (220,334) (39,640) (259,974)
Equity = (704,111) (405,311) (1,109,422)

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (HK$) and all
values are rounded to the nearest thousand (HK$’000) except
when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 December 2006. The results of subsidiaries acquired
are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All
significant intercompany transactions and balances within the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.
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3.1

3.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Contd)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders not held by the Group in the results and net
assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs
for the first time for the current year’s financial statements.
Except for in certain cases, giving rise to new and revised
accounting policies and additional disclosures, the adoption
of these new and revised standards and interpretation has
had no effect on these financial statements.

HKAS 21 Amendment Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4
Amendments

Financial Guarantee Contracts

HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of

Forecast Intragroup Transactions

HKAS 39 Amendment The Fair Value Option

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease

The principal changes in accounting policies are as follows:

(@) HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates
Upon the adoption of the HKAS 21 Amendment regarding
a net investment in a foreign operation, all exchange
differences arising from a monetary item that forms part
of the Group’s net investment in a foreign operation are
recognised in a separate component of equity in the
consolidated financial statements irrespective of the
currency in which the monetary item is denominated.
This change has had no material impact on these
financial statements as at 31 December 2006 or 31
December 2005.

3.1

3.2

(31 December 2006)
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3.2

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (Contd)
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

(b)

o0

(i)

(if)

(iii)

Amendment for financial guarantee contracts

This amendment has revised the scope of HKAS
39 to require financial guarantee contracts issued
that are not considered insurance contracts, to be
recognised initially at fair value and to be
remeasured at the higher of the amount determined
in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets and the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance
with HKAS 18 Revenue. The adoption of this
amendment has had no material impact on these
financial statements.

Amendment for the fair value option

This amendment has changed the definition of a
financial instrument classified as fair value through
profit or loss and has restricted the use of the
option to designate any financial asset or any
financial liability to be measured at fair value
through the income statement. The Group had not
previously used this option, and hence the
amendment has had no effect on the financial
statements.

Amendment for cash flow hedge accounting of
forecast intragroup transactions

This amendment has revised HKAS 39 to permit
the foreign currency risk of a highly probable
intragroup forecast transaction to qualify as a
hedged item in a cash flow hedge, provided that
the transaction is denominated in a currency other
than the functional currency of the entity entering
into that transaction and that the foreign currency
risk will affect the consolidated income statement.
As the Group currently has no such transactions,
the amendment has had no effect on these
financial statements.

Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
BHEREEMERAT T FF®

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

3.2 MAIRREITERUBREE

-2 3¢ )

EARSTEAEINEMIT A

(b)

RRIE

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

I EIERE XN Z1EET

WIBBETHE B E T ER5539
SR EEEER  UERE
BHBIEREARBRENZ
HHREREH  BEAUATF
ERER  BREBSSTELSE
TS AR EERAAE
EEEC2SBEEEARRAZE
R (MER) RIEEBEE
AlsE185E i Frmesd 2 Bt
HOUBRSERE)GFE -

HEREURFEAKRZET
LERT R B U DN FEARZ
EWMITECEERREICEHAE
BEEEEENEREEAES
WERUADFEFE - AEH
B EAE AL RER - BUE
ATH M BHmRABBRTE o

HRNEFENLABREZ 2H
ERBYHHEH L E
LAER] HERT & B B 5T 2 RIS
39%% + LUERF— B TR R
AEERRABRSE 2GR
SR REE 2 — @+
HE MRRBAEEZE®R
ARETRZERZUNREEY
BAshz B ¥ - RSN R
REWBERAMEE - HRAE
SEEATEZERS - WE
T I S B A R R I AR RS
.



Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
BHEREEERAT TS FFR

Notes to Financial Statements
Bt 75 3R = P 5E

3.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (Contd)

(c) HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease
The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1
January 2006, which provides guidance in determining
whether arrangements contain a lease to which lease
accounting must be applied. This interpretation has had
no material impact on these financial statements.

3.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised

HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective, in

these financial statements.

HKAS 1 Amendment  Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HKFRS 8 Operating Segment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under
HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

Scope of HKFRS 2

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share
Transactions

Service Concession Arrangements

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The revised standard
will affect the disclosures about qualitative information about
the Group’s objective, policies and processes for managing
capital; quantitative data about what the Company regards as
capital; and compliance with any capital requirements and
the consequences of any non-compliance.
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3.3
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3.3

/

IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Contd)

HKFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2007. The standard requires disclosures that
enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the
significance of the Group’s financial instruments and the nature
and extent of risks arising from those financial instruments.

HKFRS 8 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2009. The standard requires the disclosure of
information about the operating segments of the Group, the
products and services provided by the segments, the
geographical areas in which the Group operates, and revenues
from the Group’s major customers. This standard will
supersede HKAS 14 Segment Reporting.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7, HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9, HK(IFRIC)-
Int 10, HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 shall be applied
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006, 1 May
2006, 1 June 2006, 1 November 2006, 1 March 2007 and 1
January 2008, respectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the
impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial
application. So far, it has concluded that while the adoption of
the HKAS 1 Amendment, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 8 may result
in new or amended disclosures, these new and revised
HKFRSs are unlikely to have a significant impact on the
Group’s results of operations and financial position.
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 34 FES:HHBEHME

POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less any impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement,
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity. The joint venture operates as a separate entity in
which the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates
the capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the
duration of the joint venture entity and the basis on which the
assets are to be realised upon its dissolution. The profits and
losses from the joint venture’s operations and any distributions
of surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in
proportion to their respective capital contributions, or in
accordance with the terms of the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly
or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have
unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or
joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally
not less than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital
and is in a position to exercise significant influence over
the joint venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance with
HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less
than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital and
has neither joint control of, nor is in a position to exercise
significant influence over, the joint venture.
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 34 FES:HHREHE &)

POLICIES (Contd)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents
the excess of the cost of the business combination over the
Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’
identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset initially measured at
cost and subsequently at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment
annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be
impaired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated
to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or groups of
cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other
assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units
or groups of units. Each unit or group of units to which the
goodwill is so allocated:

. represents the lowest level within the Group at which
the goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes; and

. is not larger than a segment based on either the Group’s
primary or the Group’s secondary reporting format
determined in accordance with HKAS 14 Segment
Reporting.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating
units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating
units) is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is
recognised.
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Contd)

Goodwill (Contd)

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group
of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within that
unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation.
Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured based
on the relative values of the operation disposed of and the
portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
a subsequent period.

Excess over the cost of business combinations

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
acquirees’ identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of the acquisition of subsidiaries
(previously referred to as negative goodwill), after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in the income
statement.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill
Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, deferred tax assets, financial assets and goodwill),
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s
or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets,
in which case, the recoverable amount is determined for the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged
to the income statement in the period in which it arises.

(31 December 2006)
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 34 FES:HHREHE &)

POLICIES (Contd)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill
(Contd)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, however not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the
period in which it arises.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, the party (i) controls, is controlled by, or
is under common control with, the Group; (ii) has an
interest in the Group that gives it significant influence
over the Group; or (iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;
(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel
of the Company or its parent;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (a) or (d);

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled
or significantly influenced by or for which significant
voting power in such entity resides with, directly or
indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group, or of any entity
that is a related party of the Group.
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Contd)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses. When an item of property, plant
and equipment is classified as held for sale or when it is part
of a disposal group classified as held for sale, it is not
depreciated and is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS
5 Non-current Assets and Disposal Groups Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure
incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the income statement in the period in
which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase
in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from
the use of an item of property, plant and equipment, and
where the cost of the item can be measured reliably, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset
or as a replacement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to
its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Buildings 2% to 10%
Plant and machinery 5% to 19%
Tools, furniture and fixtures 10% to 33%
Motor vehicles 9% to 20%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is
depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet
date.

(31 December 2006)
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 34 FES:HHREHE &)

POLICIES (Contd)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (Cont’d)
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal
or retirement recognised in the income statement in the year
the asset is derecognised is the difference between the net
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction and equipment pending installation. It is stated
at cost less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated.
Cost comprises the direct costs of construction during the
period of construction. Construction in progress is reclassified
to the appropriate category of the property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for use.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either
finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at each balance sheet date.

Patents and licenses

Purchased patents and licenses are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives of 10 years.

Research and development costs
All research costs are charged to the income statement as
incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate
the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so
that it will be available for use or sale, its intention to complete
and its ability to use or sell the asset, how the asset will
generate future economic benefits, the availability of resources
to complete the project and the ability to measure reliably the
expenditure during the development. Product development
expenditure which does not meet these criteria is expensed
when incurred.
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Contd)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (Contd)

Research and development costs (Cont’d)

Deferred development costs are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised using the straight-line
basis over the commercial lives of the underlying products,
commencing from the date when the products are put into
commercial production.

Leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets
leased by the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the income statement on the straight-
line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under the operating leases are charged to
the income statement on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms.

Prepaid land premiums under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-
line basis over the lease terms.

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, and available-for-sale financial assets, as
appropriate. When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of
investments not at fair value through profit or loss, directly
attributable transaction costs. The Group considers whether a
contract contains an embedded derivative when the Group
first becomes a party to it. The embedded derivatives are
separated from the host contract which is not measured at
fair value through profit or loss when the analysis shows that
the economic characteristics and risks of embedded
derivatives are not closely related to those of the host contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets,
after initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate,
re-evaluates this designation at the balance sheet date.

(31 December 2006)
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 34 FES:HHREHE &)

POLICIES (Contd)

Investments and other financial assets (Contd)

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading. Financial assets are classified
as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale
in the near term. Gains or losses on investments held for
trading are recognised in the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. Such assets are subsequently carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Amortisation cost is calculated taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees that are
an integral part of the effective interest rate and transaction
costs. Gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement when the loans and receivables are derecognised
or impaired, as well as through the amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity securities that are
designated as available for sale or are not classified in any of
the other two categories. After initial recognition, available-
for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value, with gains
or losses recognised as a separate component of equity until
the investment is derecognised or until the investment is
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain
or loss previously reported in equity is included in the income
statement.
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Contd)

Investments and other financial assets (Contd)
Available-for-sale financial assets (Cont'd)

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be
reliably measured because (a) the variability in the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that
investment or (b) the probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used in
estimating fair value, such securities are stated at cost less
any impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in
organised financial markets is determined by reference to
quoted market bid prices at the close of business at the
balance sheet date. For investments where there is no active
market, fair value is determined using valuation techniques.
Such techniques include using recent arm’s length market
transactions; reference to the current market value of another
instrument which is substantially the same; and a discounted
cash flow analysis.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effect interest rate computed
at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance
account. The amount of the impairment loss is recognised in
the income statement.

(31 December 2006)
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 34 FES:HHREHE &)

POLICIES (Contd)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

Assets carried at amortised cost (Cont’d)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If it is
determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant
or not, the asset is included in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and that group is
collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not
included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any
subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in
the income statement, to the extent that the carrying value of
the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal
date.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on an
unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at fair value
because its fair value cannot be reliably measured has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses
on these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment
and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any
impairment loss previously recognised in the income
statement, is transferred from equity to the income statement.
Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available
for sale are not reversed through the income statement.
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Contd)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised where:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired;

. the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from
the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in
full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risk and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to
the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the asset.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee
over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/
or purchased option (including a cash-settled option or similar
provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred asset
that the Group may repurchase, except in the case of a written
put option (including a cash-settled option or similar provision)
on an asset measured at fair value, where the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the
fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise
price.

(31 December 2006)
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 34 FES:HHREHE &)

POLICIES (Contd)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including interest-
bearing loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables and
interest-bearing loans and borrowings are initially stated at
fair value less directly attributable transaction costs and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
amortisation process.

Convertible notes

The component of convertible notes that exhibits
characteristics of a liability is recognised as a liability in the
balance sheet, net of transaction costs. On issuance of
convertible notes, the fair value of the liability component is
determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-
convertible note; and this amount is carried as a long term
liability on the amortised cost basis until extinguished on
conversion or redemption. The remainder of the proceeds is
allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and
included in shareholders’ equity, net of transaction costs. The
carrying amount of the conversion option is not remeasured
in subsequent years.

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and
equity components of the convertible notes based on the
allocation of proceeds to the liability and equity components
when the instruments are first recognised.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the
difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Contd)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis and,
in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion
of overheads. Net realisable value is based on the estimated
selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to
completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including
term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Provision

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the balance
sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted present
value amount arising from the passage of time is included in
finance costs in the income statement.

Provisions for installation services and product warranties
granted by the Group on certain products are recognised
based on sales volume and past experience of the level of
installation services rendered, repairs or returns, discounted
to their present values as appropriate.

(31 December 2006)
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 34 FES:HHREHE &)

POLICIES (Contd)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates
to items that are recognised in the same or a different period
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

. where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at
the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carryforward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilised except:

U where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 34 FESHBREHE &)

POLICIES (Contd)

Income tax (Cont’d)

. in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are
reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset
to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
over the periods necessary to match the grant on a systematic
basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where
the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to a
deferred income account and is released to the income
statement over the expected useful life of the relevant asset
by equal annual instalments.
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 34 FES:HHREHE &)

POLICIES (Contd)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(b) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease
terms; and

(c) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset.

Employee benefits

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations.
Employees (including directors) of the Group receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payment transactions,
whereby employees render services as consideration for equity
instruments (“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which
they are granted. The fair value is determined using the Black-
Scholes Option Model, further details of which are given in
note 35 to the financial statements. In valuing equity-settled
transactions, no account is taken of any performance
conditions, other than conditions linked to the price of the
shares of the Company (“market conditions”), if applicable.
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Contd)

Employee benefits (Contd)

Share-based payment transactions (Cont’d)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled,
ending on the date on which the relevant employees become
fully entitled to the award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative
expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each
balance sheet date until the vesting date reflects the extent
to which the vesting period has expired and the Group’s best
estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately
vest. The charge or credit to the income statement for a period
represents the movement in the cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for awards where vesting is conditional upon a
market condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective of
whether or not the market condition is satisfied, provided that
all other performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as
a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not
been modified. In addition, an expense is recognised for any
modification, which increases the total fair value of the share-
based payment arrangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the
employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if
it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award,
and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if
they were a modification of the original award, as described
in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings per
share.

(31 December 2006)
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 34 FES:HHREHE &)

POLICIES (Contd)

Employee benefits (Contd)

Share-based payment transactions (Cont’d)

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS
2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has applied HKFRS
2 only to equity-settled awards granted after 7 November 2002
that had not vested by 1 January 2005 and to those granted
on or after 1 January 2005.

Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to participate
in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged
to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administrated fund. The Group’s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when contributed
into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in Mainland China
are required to participate in central pension scheme operated
by the local municipal government. These subsidiaries are
required to contribute a certain percentage of its payroll costs
to the central pension scheme. The contributions are charged
to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.

Borrowing costs

Borrowings costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing
costs ceases when the assets substantially ready for their
intened use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised.

Borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the income
statement in the period in which they are incurred.
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Contd)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section
of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have
been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s bye-laws grant the directors the
authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim
dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they
are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded
using the functional currency rates ruling at the date of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All
differences are taken to the income statement. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined.

The functional currencies of Mainland China subsidiaries are
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the balance
sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company at
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date and, their
income statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The
resulting exchange differences are included in the exchange
fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred
cumulative amount recognised in equity relating to that
particular foreign operation is recognised in the income
statement.

(31 December 2006)
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3.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 34 FESHBREHE &)

POLICIES (Contd)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the
cash flows of Mainland China subsidiaries are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates
of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of Mainland
China subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases on
its property portfolio. The Group has determined that it retains
all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property and has developed criteria in making that
judgement. Investment property is a property held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group
considers whether a property generates cash flows largely
independently of the other assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation and another portion that is held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. If these portions could be sold
separately (or leased out separately under a finance lease),
the Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions
could not be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Contd)

Judgements (Cont’d)

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties (Cont'd)

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant that a
property does not qualify as an investment property.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are discussed below.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carryforward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilised. Where the actual or
expected tax positions of the relevant companies of the Group
in future are different from the original estimate, such
differences will impact the recognition of deferred tax assets
and income tax charge in the period in which such estimate
has been changed.

Write-down of inventories to net realisable value

Write-down of inventories to net realisable value is made
based on the ageing and estimated net realisable value of
inventories. The assessment of the write-down amount involves
management’s judgements and estimates. Where the actual
outcome or expectation in future is different from the original
estimate, such differences will impact the carrying value of
the inventories and the write-down charge/reversal in the
period in which such estimate has been changed.

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

E XS A B R 5 @)

H & (&)
REVERFEEEE I WHF 27 E (F)

EEBEAYEENMEZHTRERS
EAMEBBMEFRCERIBREY
%O

Rt 2 THBEE
UATHABARERT -MRFEZE
ENREBERAEAFERAREZRRE
ERIRGEEAEMETEMTRABE
EEERK

EEFHEBEEE
EEUHREREZME - A2 RBAB
HEERABABRBREETHARIEKE
BRBEBEFN2BERT  BEBBEETS
BB HRcEREZRE  RAZRY
AREBEEERAB AR EBRER © fd
AEEERAQRRR ZER AR
MRREREMTFE - A EREHES
HERRMGITXENBRIDELNIRE
ERFEGHIXHBRATE -

B 7 E = A # 5 FE
WREEEZTERFENRFERRER
R 2R FEMEL o FFEMREY
REBEBzHE R - MERGERN
ARMEBLEFLMET AR Al LA EEE
HEHEARGTRENEZFERE
ERMESE BEERTE -

83



Notes to Financial Statements
Bt 75 3R = P 5E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Contd)

Estimation uncertainty (Cont’d)

Product warranty and installation provisions

Product warranty and installation provisions are made based
on sales volume and past experience of the level of installation
service rendered, repairs or returns. The assessment of the
provision amount involves management’s judgements and
estimates. Where the actual outcome or expectation in future
is different from the original estimate, such differences will
impact the carrying amount of the product warranty and
installation provisions and the provision amount charge/
reversal in the period in which such estimate has been
changed.

Useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment

The management determines the estimated useful lives and
related depreciation for its property, plant and equipment. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment of similar
nature and functions. It could change significantly as a result
of technical innovations and competitor actions in response
to industry cycles. Management will increase the depreciation
charge where the useful lives are less than the previously
estimated useful lives, or it will write off or write down the
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned
or sold.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least
on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value
in use of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is
allocated. Estimating the value in use requires the Group to
make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the
cash-generating unit and also to choose a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash
flows.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business
segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by
geographical segment.

Segment information is presented by way of the Group’s
primary segment reporting basis, by business segment. In
determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the
customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based
on the location of the assets. No further geographical segment
information is presented as over 90% of the Group’s revenue
is derived from customers based in Mainland China, and over
90% of the Group’s assets are located in Mainland China.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately according to the nature of their operations and the
products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s
business segments represents a strategic business unit that
offers products and services which are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of the other business
segments. Summary details of the business segments are as
follows:

(a) the washing machine business segment manufactures
and sells washing machines;

(b) the water heater business segment manufactures and
sells water heaters;

(c) the mobile handset business segment manufactures and
sells mobile phones and it was discontinued during the
year (note 13); and

(d) the corporate and others segment includes general
corporate income and expense items.

(31 December 2006)
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M3 & &R ME (Z2FAFT=A=+-A)
SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd) 5. 27EEHR #®)
Business segments E¥ S|
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and certain TREJNBZ-_ZEARER_ZZREF
asset, liability and expenditure information for the Group’s + A=+t —BLEEFEEXREBEBLDH
business segments for the years ended 31 December 2006 ZWE > wEF (BB UREBETE
and 2005. E BEHEAXEH-
Continuing operations Discontinued operation
EREEEE BRLEEEE
Washing Water Mobile
machine business heater business Corporate and others Eliminations Total handset business Combined
KRBEE BhERE AR HE it BOTHER &t
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
CBRAE BRI CBRAF CRRIE CRRAF  CRRRE ZRRAF CRERE  ZRRAF CRERE 395 CRREE CR%AE C8%1f
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
TAn Tin Tin Tin Tin TEn TEn TEn Thn Thn Tin Tin Tin TEn
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
E2)) E2)) (E3)) (7))
Segment revenue B &
Salestoedternal  ENEEF
customers HE 5650805 4477726 1,250810  1,063410 - = - — 6901705 5541136 1014163 1628830 7915868 7,169,966
Other revenue Afohis 13,814 6,457 12,520 755 - = - = 26,334 1212 917 8,346 27,259 15,558
Total Ehy 5664700 4484183 1,263,330 1,084,165 - - - — 692039 5548348 1015080 1637176 7,943,119 7185524
Segmentresus  HEEH WH0 M5 M6 B @) (183 = — TN M5 (9T60) (13900 16210 48343
Interest income ASKA 16,626 3,402 248 285 16,874 3,687
France costs ~ BEAA (1109 (16162 @S (10361)  (14628) (26529
Impairment of HEHE
gooduil 5 = - () - ()
Gain on disposal of HEBRL
the discontinved ~ EEEH
operation il ¢ - - 156,449 - 156,449 -
Profit{loss) REMEH/
before tax (BB 203,496 174,585 103420 (471025 36916 (296440)
Tax 8 [0 (299 o B0 @10 (3104
Proitloss) EpEi/
for the year (§8) 183,786 151,586 103,420 (479,068) 287,206 (327,482)
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5.

(31 December 2006)

(ZZEXRF+ZA=+—H)
SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd) 5. 78EEHR @)
Business segments (Cont'd) XK (E)
Continuing operations Discontinued operation
RELERE BRLEEEE
Washing Water Mobile
machine business heater business Corporate and others Eliminations Total handset business Combined
EREER LYCE RARER He it VEES H i
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
“EERE CERRE CBEAE "ERRE CR3AF CITIF CBRAE CBEIE CBIRE CIERE CRIAF CITIF CRRRE CRRIf
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HKS$'000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
Thr  TEn TR TEn fEn  ThRn  TEx  TEr  TEr  TEn  TEn  Thn  TEn  ThEn
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
() () (1) (E51)
Assets and liabilties EEHEE
Segment assets AEEE 2001560 1,371,257 533,020 421,004 1,119 8,931 (60,163) (1429)  2,715% 1793763 - 1009562 2,711,536 2,893,325
Deferred tax assets  EEHEEE 34,681 30,824 - - 34,681 30,824
Taxrecoveratle  TEEFE %1 333 - 10 %1 330
Pledged deposits ~ EEREX - - - 70 - 10
Cash and cash ReRES
equivalents 2[EER 626,802 562,277 - 29,885 626,802 592,162
Total assets EELE 3,373,280 2,390,196 - 1120521 33713280 3519728
Seqment latiities ~ H 52§ 17540 08T 20802 25T 246664 626 (60463)  (7420) 24074 1243287 - T 22T 1943677
Tax payatle EfifE 2,039 12,020 - - 2,039 12,020
Interest-bearing bank 55817 R
and oter borowings 2 & 196800 13269 - 03 13800 243076
Comertible notes ~~ TRREE 161,665 211,528 - = 161,665 211,528
Deferred tax liabities EELHESE 7,465 - - = 7,465 =
Total liabiies 8E4E 25743 1599477 - 810824 257413 2410301
Other segment  Hf4%E
information EH:
Deprecianand ~ HEREE
amortisation 62,272 64,213 17,089 1451 252 216 - - 79,613 79,000 23,813 50,076 103,426 129,076
Capital expenditure ~ EXFX 94,540 122,091 73,229 28,418 849 392 - - 168,618 150,901 135 232,533 168,753 363,434
Provision for obsolete % 5%
ad sowmoing  FEBE
inventories 4,558 683 2,672 - - - - - 7,20 683 23,008 53,148 30,238 53,831
Provision for bad and  REERE
doubtful debts - 1,360 - - - = - = - 1,360 - 34,303 - 35,663
Product warranty and  ERRER
instalation provisions ZZRE 23,219 144,565 139,721 97,074 - = - — 362,946 241,639 - = 362,946 241,639
Loss on disposall &/ H#
wite-off of tems of -~ 1%+ BR
property, plant and Rz
equipment, net LEERE 2,342 4458 9 - - - - - 244 4458 - - 2441 4458
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6. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the

net in

voiced value of goods sold, net of value-added tax and

after allowances for returns and trade discounts.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as follow:
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W AR EF

WHETEAEEcEXE  FEHE R

?Zﬁ?%ﬁéﬁ - HIBRIBER RERES
D o

Wi HtWARBR AT :

Group KEH
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EEREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTER FET
(Restated)
(E%)
Revenue W #=
Continuing operations: HEREHEK
Sale of washing machines $H £ T 5,650,895 4,477,726
Sale of water heaters 1 £ #ok 25 1,250,810 1,063,410
6,901,705 5,541,136
Discontinued operation: BRIEREETS
Sale of mobile handsets HEBBFHR 1,014,163 1,628,830
Other income and gains Hin g A K& & F
Continuing operations: HEREER
Compensation received from suppliers* B U ER BB 19,126 2,107
Bank interest income BITRE WA 5,438 3,402
Interest income for the Promissory Note AN ZERE WA 11,188 —
Sale of scrap materials HERER 1,253 113
Government subsidies** BT/ & 1,627 2,121
Gross rental income in respect T REFZHESE
of land and buildings U N 48 28 1,446 537
Others Hitb 2,882 2,334
42,960 10,614
Discontinued operation: EARIEREEK .
Compensation received from suppliers 2 Uk 3 FE g B 1B - 4,575
Bank interest income RITRE WA 248 285
Sale of scrap materials 5 & BE R - 2,626
Gross rental income in respect THREFZHES
of land and buildings ON L 385 1,145
Others Hth 532 —
1,165 8,631

*%k

33

The compensation received from suppliers for the year
included a compensation of approximately HK$9,078,000
(2005: Nil) received from Qingdao Haier Parts Procurement
Co., Ltd., an affiliate to Haier Investment, for the supply of
defective materials used in the production of water heaters.
The compensation amount is determined with reference to
actual costs incurred by the Group.

The government subsidies for the year represented
subsidies received from a relevant authority of Qingdao
Municipality for advanced research and development of
washing machines and certain tax refunds received from a
relevant authority of Wuhan Municipality.

* FRORHESRESESSHERE
BEALTSEBRESBHRBEERLD
) BT 1 BE A BA AR B B0k B8 2 BRI A B
U ER 2 BE & 499,078,000/ 7t (=&
ERE E) BEEDNESERE
EffEE2EBRRAEE -

* FABRFEPTE -—IWELDES
BEEMERERGTARARE .S
MR R AR S UREED
EHRERMELZE TR
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7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7.
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/
(crediting)*:

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

BR Bt A1 2
AEBEZBRABFEHRGA)T

P IE

2006 2005
ZEEXREF —Z2ERF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt aF FExT FET
(Restated)
(E%))
Cost of inventories sold EHFERAE 5,961,423 5,827,857
Depreciation e 17 101,360 127,094
Recognition of prepaid land premiums ERFES LR 18 1,427 1,051
Amortisation of intangible assets* B EEBHE 19 639 931
Research and development costs* MEREEER" 87,183 112,703
Auditors’ remuneration ZEEN BN & 7,700 6,000
Employee benefits expense (including BIRAK(BREES
directors’ remuneration — note 9): <& — Ma9) -
Wages and salaries ITERFS 163,486 152,368
Equity-settled share option expense URALEE 2 BRES 409 —
Net pension scheme contributions BARESFEMAREM
and other benefits BRI FEEE 38,550 28,109
202,445 180,477
Minimum lease payments RERNDZ2HRE
under operating leases: HemE .
Land and buildings T RETF 24,143 10,104
Plant and machinery Y - 160
24,143 10,264
Provision for obsolete and BERFHEEFE
slow-moving inventories* BiE- 30,238 53,831
Provision for bad and doubtful debts**: RIFRBE
Trade receivables EWE SRR - 34,303
Other receivables H i & K BR 3K - 1,360
- 35,663
Product warranty and EmRERZTERE
installation provisions 32 362,946 241,639
Impairment of goodwill*** B E 20 - 321,947
Loss on disposal/write-off of items of HE MEWE BER
property, plant and equipment, net** REIEE 2B FEE 2,441 4,458
Foreign exchange differences, net BE W =255 (7,727) (3,686)
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7.
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX (Cont'd) 7. B%T%au wm A (#)

The amortisation of intangible assets, research and rEEEFLEERE MRARMAEER
development costs and provision for obsolete and slow- URBERFHEFEREDREH KR
moving inventories for the year are included in “Cost of RIIATHERAIR - HED K IELE
sales” on the face of the combined income statement, except (¥R EREBARGHRERIATE K
for those relating to a discontinued operation which are I REEBCFRER, (FE) IR -
included in “Profit/(loss) for the year from a discontinued

operation” on the face of the combined income statement.

**  The loss on disposal/write-off of items of property, plant > HE WEYE BERREBEEZE
and equipment, net, and provision for bad and doubtful BFERRERBECREHKERS
debts are included in “Other expenses” on the face of the ATHEMEEBAIR -
combined income statement.

***  The impairment of goodwill is included in “Profit/(loss) for rxx ﬁ-ﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ"Aﬁqﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂl [B#& 1
the year from a discontinued operation” on the face of the KEEB2ERERN (BB IR -
combined income statement.

# The disclosures presented in this note include those # HHFRE2J2HBEETEEREMRD LKL
amounts charged/credited in respect of the discontinued BEEBINRSTAZEEE -
operation.

FINANCE COSTS 8. BMERAE

Group rEE

2006 2005
—REXREF —EZLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FE T
(Restated)
(E51)
Continuing operations: BEREXEK
Interest on bank and other loans BAREFREHEZZERIT
wholly repayable within five years REMERZFE 3,650 6,427
Interest on convertible notes AR EERE 7,459 9,735
11,109 16,162
Discontinued operation: EARIEREEK
Interest on bank and other loans BARAFREZHEEZEZRIT
wholly repayable within five years REMERZHE 3,517 10,361
Total finance costs B E B AN 48 58 14,626 26,523
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9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and
Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as

(=2BA

EEM=
FEERBEBBHAX
FEmARATEDRA] REBRAK
PIE161 RINBECESMESWT ¢

1 December 2006)
+=A=+-—8)

SHRBRRAE

follows:
Group RKE
2006 2005
—EEXREF —EETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET FET
Fees we 860 943
Other emoluments: HMENE :
Salaries, allowances and e ERR
benefits in kind B F = - —
Performance related bonuses RIEIEA - —
Employee share option benefits EEBEBRERR - =
Pension scheme contributions BIRE FHEIMH R - =
860 943
(a) Independent non-executive directors: (a) BIAFHTESE:

The fees paid to independent non-executive directors

FANTFREIFATES RSN

during the year were as follows: T
2006 2005
—BBEARFE —FTETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THExT FE T
Lam Kin Kau, Mark MR IR 240 240
Fung Hoi Wing, Henry 5 B 240 240
Wu Yinong RIFE 240 223
Lau Ho Wai, Lucas* B A 140 240
860 943
* Mr. Lau Ho Wai, Lucas, resigned as a director of the * BuAEER="ZEFEFLtA=+NH

Company on 28 July 2006.

There was no other emolument payable to the
independent non-executive directors during the year.

BEAQXAES -

FRALEENEMESTFEIEHNTE
E2HH -

QW\
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9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Contd)

(b)
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9. EEM=E )

Executive directors: (b) BMITEE:
Salaries, Employee
allowances Performance share Pension
and benefits related option scheme Total
Fees in Kind bonuses benefits contributions remuneration
He 2R EBEBRE BiRg
ik REWF G RATA B sEMR MesE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THER TERT TER TER THER
2006 —EERE
Yang Mian Mian BB - - - - - -
Wu Ke Song BER — — — — — —
Chai Yong Sen* KA — — — — — —
Liang Hai Shan 21 - - - - - -
Cao Chun Hua EEE - - - - - -
Cui Shao Hua BDE - - - - - -

Song Chun Guang* REK* = -

2005 —ETEF
Yang Mian Mian R — =
Wu Ke Song EER — —
Chai Yong Sen* RKAHR — —
Liang Hai Shan 281 - =
Cao Chun Hua EEE — =
Cui Shao Hua EbE — =
Song Chun Guang* RERX* — =
Mak Siu Tong, EHRFE

Clement** = =
Tam Ngai Hung, BRA

Terry** = =
Man Wei Dong** RARY = =

There was no arrangement under which a director waived
or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

Mr. Chai Yong Sen and Mr. Song Chun Guang resigned
as directors of the Company on 15 February 2007.

> Mr. Mak Siu Tong, Clement, Mr. Tam Ngai Hung, Terry
and Mr. Man Wei Dong resigned as directors of the
Company on 28 January 2005.

FAMBESTYURRIARERELEM
Nz =B

* RABREERRERLEER-ZZTLHF
“TAtEHBEALQAES -

o BEAREE  BRAXERBBRLE
REZBZRAF-AZTNEREERRF
EE-o
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The five highest paid employees during the year included one
director (2005: Nil), details of whose remuneration are set out
in note 9 above. Details of the remuneration of the four (2005:
five) non-director, highest paid employees for the year are as
follows:

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

10. EEGBESHFMES

FRAEEESTNEEEE—BREE (=
ZTHF 8 EHEScHMESFHESH
MNEXKHE - FANBZ(ZEZTRHEF .
TR FEEREFHEECMEFEN
T

Group REH
2006 2005
—EERE —Z2ERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FE& T
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind ¥ & - ZEEREY R 4,682 4,124
Performance related bonuses RBIEA - —
Employee share option benefits EEBRERF 409 —
Pension scheme contributions EBREFTEIFER 37 34
5,128 4,158

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose
remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

FEEESTFMEEMSETIEESR
EBRNZABUT :

Number of employees

BEAH
2006 2005
—EEAF —ZEZRF
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ %1,000,000/& 7T 2 3
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,00138 JT £2,000,00058 T 1 2
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,0017% 7T £ 3,000,000 7T 1 —
4 5

During the year, share options were granted to a non-director,
highest-paid employee in respect of his services to the Group,
further details of which are included in the disclosures in
note 35 to the financial statements. The fair value of such
options, which has been recognised to the income statement
over the vesting period, was determined as at the date of
grant and the amount included in the financial statements for
the current year is included in the above non-director, highest-
paid employees’ remuneration disclosures.

ER - ARACH-—BHRESHSH M
BEMASEERREMAEREBR
B FAFBERYBHRRMEISZH
BR - ZEBREZAFECSREREA
HEERREBHRNERERAER
Mt AR FEMBRER2ARASHED
ALNGFESHESTFHEEME 2KE
A e
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11. TAX
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the
Group did not generate any assessable profits arising in Hong
Kong during the year (2005: Nil).

Tax on profits assessable elsewhere in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”) have been calculated at the applicable
PRC corporate income tax (“CIT”) rates. Certain subsidiaries
of the Group are entitled to preferential tax treatments
including a reduction of CIT and a full exemption from CIT for
two years starting from their first profit-making year following
by a 50% reduction for the next consecutive three years.
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(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

BiIE

FR - AEBIEEMREAETEZER
BaA AW EFELEBINEHRE
(ZZZTHF ]| o

REEAREFNE ([FE]) &t @R
XS aRNzBE - DRBHEEER
BR(TEMEH]) BHETE - XEH
ETHBLAREREZEHREEESSE
BEENRTECENSR  URBEHE
EEEFFEEMEFEEEZEHRRE
EmEH ITREREE="FEHR
50%H Bl b EFTEBH o

2006 2005
—EEREF —ZEETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET FE T

Group: NEH :
Current — Mainland China BUER — FR R K BE 34,963 24,106
Deferred (note 33) IEFE (B2 33) 4,747 (1,107)
Total tax charge for the year FAREBEZ B 39,710 22,999
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(31 December 2006)
5 5 2 B (w5 Do 200
11. TAX (Cont’d) 11. BIE (8)
A reconciliation of the tax charge applicable to profit/loss BREAQABRENBARMEREZERZ
before tax using the statutory or applicable rates for the AERBARESTERBAEREHIB
jurisdictions in which the Company and its subsidiaries are ZHMEBEXE  HEERERBERTFEZBIE
domiciled to the tax charge at the effective tax rates, and a THZHEE URZEZESREAHREEE
reconciliation of the statutory or applicable rates to the BB ZEHIRWOT
effective tax rates, are as follows:
Group — 2006 REE — ZZBARF
Hong Kong Mainland China Total
e FEAKE @it
HK$°000 % HK$'000 % HK$’000 %
T % T % Tin %
Profit before tax BB AR
(including profit from  (BHBAL
a discontinued LefEK2
operation) &= ) 62,029 264,887 326,916
Tax at the statutory or ~ BEEHE R
applicable tax rate RESNE2HE 10,855 175 87,413 33.0 98,268 30.0
Income not subject FRH
1o tax KA (20,478) (33.0) - - (20,478) (63)
Expenses not FAMNB
deductible for tax (53 9,571 15.5 7,330 2.8 16,901 5.2
Tax losses not REAHE
recognised BE 52 - - - 52 -
Temporary differences ~ RERE K
not recognised EH - - 2,384 0.9 2,384 0.7
Tax exemption HERR - - (57,417) (21.7) (57,417) (17.5)
Tax charge at the BAEECER
Group's effective rate ~ HEHEZ
REX - - 39,710 15.0 39,710 124
Represented by: &
Tax charge REIFEES:S
attributable to a FEfh 2 B8
discontinued Tl (HEE13)
operation (note 13) =
Tax charge SEREER
attributable FE{h 2 Bl
to continuing X
operations 39,710
39,710
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(31 December 2006)

T (= 5 R 208
11. TAX (Cont’d) BIE (&)
Group — 2005 rEE ——ZZTHF
Hong Kong Mainland China Total
B FE AR @t
HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
TET TET TER
(Restated) (Restated)
(E50) (E5)
Profit/(loss) before tax ~ BRBiATER]/
(including loss from (B#8) (8%
a discontinued BAILEE
operation) (B2 EB) (339,816) 43,376 (296,440)
Tax at the statutory or ~ BEEHBEA
applicable tax rate REHE2HE (59,468) 17.5 14,314 33.0 (45,154) 15.2
Income not subject FRBWA
fo tax (1,742) 05 - - (1,742) 0.6
Expenses not MK
deductible for tax BX 56,350 (16.5) 1,768 41 58,118 (19.6)
Tax losses not FERHE
recognised BE 4,860 (1.5) 45,350 104.6 50,210 (16.9)
Temporary differences KB E B
not recognised EH - - 21,182 48.8 21,182 (7.2)
Tax exemption REHE - - (51,572) (118.9) (51,572) 17.4
Tax charge at the BAEECER
Group's effective rate B ZHE 2
REX — — 31,042 71.6 31,042 (10.5)
Represented by: &
Tax charge REIFEES:S
attributable to a EhzHEZS
discontinued (Ha13)
operation (note 13) 8,043
Tax charge BELEEY
attributable to Btz HE
continuing %
operations 22,999
31,042

12.

PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The combined profit attributable to equity holders of the parent
for the year ended 31 December 2006 includes a profit of
HK$48,698,000 (2005: a loss of HK$1,250,311,000) which
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company

(note 36 (b)).
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12. SREREFEAERMLRR, (&

=)

BE-_ZZRE+-A=+—HLHF
E > AAGEBBERRAREZZFAA
RERHE AEILE 5T 548,698,0008
T (ZEZERF : 18 1,250,311,000/8
7t) (FizE36(b)) °
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(31 December 2006)
AE+=ZA=+—H)

13. DISCONTINUED OPERATION 13. BRI BEXK

During the year, the Group disposed of its entire interest in
Pegasus Qingdao and Pegasus Electronic to Haier BVI at a
consideration aggregating approximately HK$411 million. The
consideration is satisfied by way of a promissory note which
is interest bearing at 5.2% per annum issued by Haier BVI to
the Company. Haier BVI is a substantial shareholder of the
Company and a subsidiary of Haier Corp. Pegasus Qingdao
and Pegasus Electronic are principally engaged in the
manufacture and sale of mobile handsets. The above
transaction was approved by the independent shareholders
of the Company at a special general meeting held on 15 June
2006 and was completed on 27 June 2006.

FRA - ﬂxﬁlﬁlﬁﬁﬁBVlﬂjm,\EAﬁx%ﬁ
ENREET22HERE  REEHRY
3%411,000,000,%75 ° BRI BVIE 1B [0 A
NEBTREMNRS 2B EZEANERE
YR E - BEBVIASEEE AT — M
MBARRARABAZEERR - RES
ERREEFITEREHERHEELD
FHEK tIMRXFER-ZERE
ANEAETHEHETZBRRESIAE LER
NAIBIRRME > WERZZEEAREF
ANABZ+EHEMK -

The results of Pegasus Qingdao and Pegasus Electronic are REEERREEFZEEENNT :
presented below:
From For the
1 January to year ended
27 June 31 December
2006 2005
“ETRE BZ-ZZRE
—-A—-RHZ +=A=+—-H”
AAZt+tH LEE
HK$°000 HK$'000
THER THER
Revenue g 1,014,163 1,628,830
Expenses 553 (1,063,675) (1,767,547)
Finance costs BE WA (3,517) (10,361)
Impairment of goodwill (note 20) BMEHE (20 - (321,947)
Loss before tax from the DREEEER 2
discontinued operation BR1 A B 18 (53,029) (471,025)
Tax BiE - (8,043)
Loss for the year from the BREREER Y
discontinued operation FREE (53,029) (479,068)
Gain on disposal of the HEDKILREEK
discontinued operation S 156,449 —
Profit/(loss) for the year from the EREESEBZFR
discontinued operation =R/ (F8) 103,420 (479,068)

BREFN,/ (B8

Earnings/(loss) per share:

Basic, from the discontinued operation

EX REHCRLEEEXH

5.66 HK centsi& 1l

(28.82) HK centsi& 1l

Diluted, from the discontinued operation

B8 RECRLEEEXH

5.34 HK centsi& 1l

N/ATER
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13. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Contd) 13. ERLEREXK (@)
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share FTEERLEREXERcERERARE S
amounts for the discontinued operation are based on: BR,(FB) 2 BNRET 5SS
&g :
2006 2005
—BREAREF —EELF
Earnings/(loss) BA, (F#E)
Profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary BRAREBRERSEA
equity holders of the parent from EEE KR REEK HK$103,420,000 HK$(479,068,000)
the discontinued operation mAlL (EE) BT BT
Shares B’ 5B
Weighted average number of ordinary ARTESRER
shares in issue during the year, BF, (BB ZFER
as used in the basic earnings/(loss) EETZBERZ
per share calculation (as adjusted INAEF 19 B (AT L
to reflect the consolidation of the RN EEE B #E
Company’s ordinary shares after AARZEBR
the balance sheet date (note 43(b)) &0t (Krat43(b)) 1,826,314,968 1,662,028,315

Weighted average number of ordinary ARG EERBERA

shares, as used in the diluted () 2EBR2
earnings/(loss) per share calculation TNREF T (TR
(as adjusted to reflect the consolidation KM E B %1
of the Company’s ordinary shares after AARZEBR
the balance sheet date (note 43(b)) &0t (Krat43(b)) 1,936,194,326 N/ATF iE A
The net cash flows incurred by Pegasus Qingdao and Pegasus RESERREEFMELEZEHESR
Electronic are as follows: FEWMT
From For the
1 January year ended
to 27 June 31 December
2006 2005
—EEXRE BE-EZZTIHF
—HA—B%Z +-A=+—H
ANAZ=+tH LEFE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FE T
Operating activities K 54,774 53,825
Investing activities RETEE (135) (2,286)
Financing activities il & E B (45,991) (47,021)
Net cash inflow BHELRAFEEE 8,648 4,518
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14.

15.

DIVIDENDS
No dividend has been paid or declared by the Company during
the year (2005: Nil).

The dividend disclosed for the years ended 31 December
2006 and 2005 represented dividend declared by the Group’s
subsidiaries to their respective previous owners, out of their
retained profits determined in accordance with the applicable
financial rules and regulations of the PRC.

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE
TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share amounts is
based on the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during the year, as adjusted to
reflect the consolidation of the Company’s ordinary shares
after the balance sheet date (note 43(b)).

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the parent, adjusted to reflect the interest on the convertible
notes. The weighted average number of ordinary shares used
in the calculation is the number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share
calculation, and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration on
the deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares into ordinary shares, as adjusted to reflect
the consolidation of the Company’s ordinary shares after the
balance sheet date (note 43(b)).

Dilutive loss per share amount based on loss for the year
ended 31 December 2005 has not been disclosed as share
options and convertible notes outstanding in prior year had
an anti-dilutive effect on the basic loss per share amount for
that year.

14.

15.

(31 December 2006)
(ZZEXRF+ZA=+—H)

Bﬁ /%\
FRAQRBDIERNRE
EZRHE ) o

KRS (=

FiREERE-—EENER-ZEZRE+
ZEE+—E¢$EZHME$E.W
BARAREBETEBEA 2 HEHNR LR
EEURBEIDNHFEESEZAEE A
FIERZBEE -

BARREFREABRLERER
(B18)
BREXRBF (BB 2EBDREF
NELAREERESAABGLER (B
B RFACRTEBRMEFIHEAE
(“ﬂﬁuﬁﬁﬁm Eé%$®ﬂza
BR A fF (M F£43(b))

BERBBERFCENREFAZAA
PRIES A ABME SR (KA RBRN T
BBREEZAMB)FE > MetEMAZE
BRMEEESEARGESRELRR
MEFMAZCEFRERITEERER » U
RBRBIETERLEFTEEEHETE
BRAZERMEERTZEZBERME
FHY (RABURMREERBBEERA
A ZEBRE B (M EE43(b))

HREFERTEZBRER R LB
ZARREBHEZ_STAF T+ -4
ST-RLEEEZERERNBEZEH
AERBEER EUHIBFERZFE
BERAE.EREEER2EHE -
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15. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE 15.

TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT (Contd)

BHREREEERQAE —TEREFFR

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

BARAREFEABLERER
(B]) (@)

2006 2005
—ZEETXRE —EEREF
HK$ HK$
B BT
(Restated)
(E%)
Earnings/(loss) BR, (E#E)
Profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary ARTTESRELRRA
equity holders of the parent, as used in  (F8) 2B A aAZ@ER
the basic earnings/(loss) per EEE AEEER
share calculation: (B#8)
From continuing operations REFELEER 158,929,000 115,317,000
From a discontinued operation RECKRIEELE XK 103,420,000  (479,068,000)
262,349,000 (363,751,000)
Interest on convertible notes (note 8) ARBREERNE (HE8) 7,459,000 9,735,000
Profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary RET AR REF S A2
equity holders of the parent before BAREBRERFEA
interest on convertible notes A=A (EiR) 269,808,000  (354,016,000)
Attributable to: 4L -
Continuing operations BHEREE 166,388,000 125,052,000
Discontinued operation BRI REFER 103,420,000  (479,068,000)
269,808,000 (354,016,000)
Number of shares
IR 8B
2006 2005
—ZEETXRE —EEREF
Shares iiqv)
Weighted average number of ordinary ARTESREXRRR
shares in issue during the year, () cFRE T
as used in the basic earnings/(loss) ZEBRMEFEE
per share calculation (as adjusted to (#8892 LA I B A

reflect the consolidation of the
Company’s ordinary share after the
balance sheet date (note 43(b))

Effect of dilution — weighted averaged

HEBEEARQATZ
EBER S G
(Kt &£ 43(b))

BmEyE — L8R

1,826,314,968 1,662,028,315

number of ordinary shares (as adjusted  fNEFHH (KA
to reflect the consolidation of the URMAREER R
Company’s ordinary share after the BARAB Z2EBR
balance sheet date (note 43(b)) & Bt (BfaE43(b)) -
Share options B 13,270,530 13,855,965
Convertible notes ] AR E iR 96,608,828 143,458,143
109,879,358 157,314,108
Total 1 1,936,194,326 1,819,342,423
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16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
In addition to the related party transactions detailed elsewhere
in these financial statements, the Group had the following
material transactions with related parties during the year.

(@) (i) Pegasus Qingdao and Pegasus Electronic, which
were disposed of during the year, had the following
material transactions with Haier Group and their
subsidiaries and associates (collectively referred
to as “Haier Affiliates”). Haier Affiliates are
companies that have certain key management

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

16. BEALR S
BMUZHBBRRE MBI M ZBEEA
TXRBH REMPREXNEBFBEALTZ
ETUTEARS o

(@) () CRFAHEZREEFERR
SERESHER  HWBQ
ARBENT (BB SEE
AT BEFTUTERRS -
BEBEBALREARNTES
ETHREEEBAEZA

personnel in common with the Company. A e
Group
KE
2006 2005
—EERE —EZ0F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt & FERT FE& T
Sales of mobile handset products $5E % 8 F # = @ (i) 817,038 1,523,428
Purchases of raw materials R R (ii) 816,103 606,607
Utility service fee expenses AARKE X H (iii) 2,546 5,745
Interest expenses FE X H (iv) 3,517 3,594
Interest income FE A (iv) 248 165
Other service fee expenses HinfRHEE X B (v) 1,230 1,286
Notes: BtaE -

(i) The sales of mobile handset products were
made at selling prices based on the costs of
raw materials plus a processing fee which is
not less than the industry standard.

(i)  The purchases of materials were charged no
more than the average market price or the
consolidated and integrated tender and bidding
price plus a 2.6% commission.

(iii)  Utility service fee expenses were charged based
on the state-prescribed prices plus actual
administrative costs.

(iv) Interest expenses and income were determined
with reference to the standard rates published
by the People’s Bank of China.

(v) Other service fee expenses included legal
consulting service fee, general security service
fee and human resources service fee which
were determined with reference to actual costs
incurred.

() HEBHFRERDRERZRASMN
MITE (RMERTHREE)FTE -

(i) HBEAZHDBRESEBMEFIIE
RNE—BEREZZERSMN2.6% /S
FTE

(i) 2ARBEXEDREEREEERS
BB ATHR AT E ©

(iv) AEZHRBADSZFEARRITE
o BEEREE o

(v) HEtRBEXHEBESZRELEBRK
AEE 2 EEBEREE - —REZR
BERANDERRBE -
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16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Contd)

(a) (i)

/WOZ
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(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

16. BEALRF (#)

The Company’s subsidiaries, Qingdao Haier (a) (i) AATMEBLARSESBWMAEK
Washing Machine Co., Ltd., Qingdao Jiaonan Haier HERAT - EEBEERKE
Washing Machine Co., Ltd., Hefei Haier Washing KEERAT - EREEAK
Machine Co., Ltd., Foshan Shunde Haier Electric HERQAR ~ #HLmIEESHE
Co., Ltd., Foshan Shunde Haier Intelligent EREFRLA -~ FBLHIEREE
Electronic Co., Ltd. and Qingdao Haier Electronics BERETERAGREES
Sales Co., Ltd. had the following material FEERMEERR A A EHE
transactions with Haier Affiliates: BALTEBETTIERRS :
Group
rEH
2006 2005
—EERE —EThREF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B FHET FiE T
Sales of washing machines SHE R T
— before 28 January — R=-ZZEZREF
2005 —A=+ N BA (v - 287,492
— on or after 28 January — R=ZZEZREF
2005 —BA=+NH
EA (vii) 346,991 310,782
Purchases of raw materials R ER (Viii) 3,105,709 2,680,706
Printing and packaging R kBEESLH
fee expenses (ix) 4,376 1,985
Mould charges HAEELH (x) 45,640 60,880
Utility service fee expenses AARBEESZ (xi) 12,441 11,783
Logistics charges YMImE (xii) 125,621 128,684
Promotion fee expenses SEEEXH (xiii) 47,984 19,231
Other service fee expenses Hihfr % & X (xiv) 31,373 14,572
Interest expenses B % H (xv) 269 —
Interest income F B U A (xv) 1,808 572
Trademark license fee expenses MZEBE L H (xvi) 32,315 26,226
Notes: Mt -

(vi)

The sales of washing machines before 28
January 2005 comprised domestic sales made
to subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries of Haier
Investment and export sales made to Haier
Electrical Appliances Co., Ltd. (“Haier
Electrical”), a subsidiary of Haier Investment.

The domestic sales of washing machines were
made at selling prices quoted by the
subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries of Haier
Investment to third party distributors less
discounts ranging from 10.5% to 17.5%. The
export sales of washing machines were made
at selling prices representing differences
between the selling prices of washing machines
mutually agreed and the selling expenses of
Haier Electrical not exceeding 2.5% of the
selling prices of washing machines.

R-ZZEZERF—HA=+N\H
AISHE R REEIEREHER
EvHMBARREBRKE D
AZBERHEE  UREEE
REZHBARASHEESE
BREXERAA (EHEER
EE)zHOHEE -

HREEANEENRES
HAREZHBARREZRM
BARCE=T 2 HEE MR
ZEEBRH10.5%Z17.5%1
L2 MET o K=
HOEERBEHEERES
HEZEKKEEETHE
BEXEHERX (TEA
IR EE 22.5%) 2 =58
MELT °

(vi)



Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
BHEREEERAT TS FFR

Notes to Financial Statements

Rt 35 88 & B o

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Contd)
(a) (i) (Contd)
Notes: (Contd)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

The sales of washing machines on or after 28
January 2005 were made to Haier Electrical at
selling prices representing differences between
the selling prices of washing machines mutually
agreed and the selling expenses of Haier
Electrical not exceeding 2.5% of the selling
prices of washing machines.

Subsequent to 28 January 2005, all domestic
sales of washing machines are directly made
to third party customers and are no longer
transacted through the related companies.

The purchases of materials were charged based
on the lower of the average market price or the
consolidated and integrated tender and bidding
price plus a 2.6% commission.

Printing and packaging fee expenses were
charged on actual cost basis plus a processing
fee of not higher than those charged by
independent third parties.

Moulds were charged with reference to the
average market tender and bidding price plus
actual administrative costs.

Utility service fee expenses were charged based
on the state-prescribed prices plus actual
administrative costs.

Logistics charges were charged based on an
actual cost basis and on terms more favourable
than those offered by independent third parties.

Promotion fee expenses were charged based
on 1.2% of the domestic sales of washing
machines.

Other service fee expenses included legal
consulting service fee, catering and travel
agency service fee, human resources service
fee, general security service fee, product
certification service fee and equipment repair
and maintenance service fee which were
determined with reference to actual costs
incurred.

Interest expenses and income were determined
with reference to the standard rates published
by the People’s Bank of China.

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

16. MEALXRF (#)

(%)

Hiat o (&)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

R=EZRF-A=+N\H
P EMEHEEREXHEE
R TIRIBASNE T 1
EZARKEERSHER
EXCHEMX (TEBER
KEEF 22.5%) ZEFEM

AT

R=22HEE—A=+NH
ik FE RO 2 E o 8
EMEENE=SEFE
7 MABBAREA AL
5 o

KEREHDRETSFEE
RE—RERZERZEBIES
n2.6% &5 E (UREKE

MR BEEHLREE
BEAS M BBELE=
FRHWEZMT&EE -

BABXHDSETHHS
BIE 2 E S ME T
RAEHE o

ARBHREH I REER
T B B 0 58 AT B
HHE -

DREZHRBBELE=
FREEEE K BRI
BB HAETE -

EEBELHTIREREZE
AHEZ1.2%5HE o

HRBEZ HEESEm
ELXBBRRAEE 22
BB E  ERRRkERE
RBE - ADERRBEHE -
—RREZMBBE  EmBE
RBBERREEBRERE
o

A B ST H R WA TH R 5 R Bl
ARBITHEM 2 ZESEE
o

WOS\
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16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Contd)

(a) (i)

(a) (i)

/WOA

(Contd)
Notes: (Contd)

(xvi) Trademark license fee expenses were charged
at a rate of 0.8% of certain sales made by
Qingdao Haier Washing Machine Co., Ltd.,
Foshan Shunde Haier Electric Co., Ltd., Hefei
Haier Washing Machine Co., Ltd. and Qingdao
Jiaonan Haier Washing Machine Co., Ltd.

The Company’s subsidiaries, Haier Indesit
(Qingdao) Washing Machine Co., Ltd., Haier Indesit
(Qingdao) Electrical Appliance Co., Ltd., Qingdao
Economy and Technology Development Zone Haier
Water Heater Co., Ltd. and Wuhan Haier Water
Heater Co., Ltd. had the following material

Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
BHEREEMERAT T FF®

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

16. BEALRF (#)

(a) (i)

(a)  (iii)

(&)
Hist o (&)

(xvi) BEEREXHNEES S
FOAREERLDE ~ FILm
IBEEEERBRIA - &
EEEARBERIARE
EREERARKERLA
Z#E T #HE0.8%z b Ri5H
& o

ARAMBLABHEBE
(BER)AKREERLQAF B
BREEER)ERERLQA
B BRI B 3 &5 Aok
FERDARKEGEBANKSE
ERARESHEBEATRE

E:

transactions with Haier Affiliates: TTHNERRS :
Group
rE
2006 2005
—EERE —Z2ERF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt & THExT FE& T
Sales of washing machines Ei=h=0 (xvii) 1,257,317 1,165,982
Sales of water heaters SHEH KBS (xviii) 1,238,658 1,062,505
Purchases of raw materials PR R (xix) 1,664,676 1,426,384
Printing and packaging MR kBEEESR Y
fee expenses (xx) 4,187 5,613
Mould charges BEEXH (xxi) 16,164 31,982
Utility service fee expenses PARKEESZH (xxii) 21,905 29,273
Logistics charges YIRE X (xxiif) 74,421 75,209
Other service fee expenses Hihfr % & (xxiv) 35,962 12,715
Interest expenses FE X H (xxv) 3,381 6,290
Interest income FE WA (xxv) 258 253
Promotion fee expenses SEEELH (xxvi) 31,619 —
Notes: Hfat -

(xvii) The sales of washing machines comprised
domestic sales made to subsidiaries of Haier
Investment and export sales made to Haier
Electrical.

The domestic sales of washing machines were
made at selling prices quoted by the
subsidiaries of Haier Investment to third party
distributors less discounts ranging from 2% to
50%. The export sales of washing machines
were made at selling prices representing
differences between the selling prices of
washing machines mutually agreed and the
selling expenses of Haier Electrical not
exceeding 2.5% of the selling prices of washing
machines.

(xvii) SHERXXRKBIEDBRIRE
ZHBATRZEREE - U
RESEEREX 2 HOM

£ o
=

AR B REETIRIEE
ARECHBARRE=H
DEBARzEER2%E
50% A E 2 FIMELT o %
Kz HOEERREBERS
REFHE 2 KK EER
BHEREXCHERX
(FTRBBAEXKERE 2
2.5%) 2 EFMET o
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16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Contd)

(a) (i)

(Contd)

Notes: (Contd)

(xviii) The sales of water heaters comprised domestic

sales made to subsidiaries of Haier Investment
and export sales made to Haier Electrical.

The domestic sales of water heaters were made
at selling prices quoted by the subsidiaries of
Haier Investment to third party distributors less
discounts ranging from 2% to 50%. The export
sales of water heaters were made at selling
prices representing differences between the
selling prices of water heaters mutually agreed
and the selling expenses of Haier Electrical not
exceeding 2.5% of the selling prices of water
heaters.

(xix) The purchases of materials were charged based

(xx)

(xxi)

(xxii)

on the lower of the average market price or the
consolidated and integrated tender and bidding
price plus a 2.6% commission.

Printing and packaging fee expenses were
charged on actual costs basis plus a processing
fee of not higher than those charged by
independent third parties.

Moulds were charged with reference to the
average market tender and bidding price plus
actual administrative costs.

Utility service fee expenses were charged
based on the state-prescribed prices plus actual
administrative costs.

(xxiii) Logistics charges were charged based on an

actual cost basis and on terms more favourable
than those offered by independent third parties.

(xxiv) Other service fee expenses included legal and

(xxv)

financial consultancy service fee, catering and
travel agency service fee, human resources
service fee, general security service fee, product
certification service fee, software service fee,
office consumable supplies and equipment
repair and maintenance service fee which were
determined with reference to actual costs
incurred.

Interest expenses and income were determined
with reference to the standard rates published
by the People’s Bank of China.

(xxvi) The promotion fee expenses were charged with

reference to a rate of 1.2% (2005: Nil) of the
domestic sales of washing machines and water
heaters made by subsidiaries of Haier
Investment.

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

16. MEALXRF (#)

(&)
g3

(a) (i)

C (&)

(xvii) HE R B BERBHERE

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

(xxii)

ZHBRBZEAHEE - UL
KROBHEEREFZHON

£ o
=

Bk BEANEETIRES
ARECHBLARBE=A
DB EER2%E
50%FZE 2T M#EST o #
gz HOHEERREBERSE
REFHE 2 HKEEGE
BRAEREXCHERX
(THEBHKBEEBZ
2.5%) 2 EFMET o

RERHDIRET S FHE
B -BEHREZERS

n2.6% &5 E (UREKE

MRRBEEHIREE
BRAZMABBELE=
B FRWER 2 i T # 5T {E o

BEBTHHSERYHE
BB 2 B D MBI
A E -

D RRHE X Y REEAR
TEE (B AR B 0T T A
SHE -

(xxii)) IRBX R REBLE=

FRHEEEE 2GR - RIE
BB AETE -

(xxiv) E AR5 & 2 HB4E 2 iy

(xxv)

ELEBBRRABE ZEER
MHERE  BRRKER
BERBE  ADEFRRE
B —RRZBBE - EMm
RERBE - REBRBE
WMAEHEMBEEUARRE
HERERBE -

MEXHRBATIZEHRE
ARBITHEMZBRESRE

E

(xxvi) EEBEXH NS ZERIRE

2 [ B 2 B A AE H s T
KB ZEAHEE1.2% (=
ZEHE E) 2 EFH
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16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Contd)

(b) (i)

(b) (i)

/WO@

On 25 June 2005, Haier Corp provided a corporate
guarantee of RMB70,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$67,308,000) to Haier Group
Finance Co., Ltd. (“Haier Finance”), a subsidiary
of Haier Corp and a financial institution approved
by the People’s Bank of China, as a security for
banking facilities granted to Pegasus Qingdao for
the period from 25 June 2005 to 24 June 2006.
Pegasus Qingdao fully utilised the banking facilities
as at 31 December 2005 and it was disposed of to
a subsidiary of Haier Corp during the year ended
31 December 2006 (note 13).

On 30 December 2005, Haier Corp provided a
corporate guarantee of RMB30,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$28,846,000) to Haier Finance
as a security for banking facilities granted to
Qingdao Jiaonan Haier Washing Machine Co., Ltd.
for the period from 30 December 2005 to 29
December 2006. Qingdao Jiaonan Haier Washing
Machine Co., Ltd. utilised RMB15,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$14,423,000) of the
above banking facilities as at 31 December 2005
and the borrowings were fully repaid during the
year ended 31 December 2006.
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(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

16. BEALRF (#)

(b)

(i)

AZEZREREANA=1+EHRB -
BHREEBAGREKE QTS
BEBMBEEREELAA ([E
Bl —BHBEARET
HEZHBEEE) REARY
70,000,000t (# & R &
67,308,000/& jt) 2 2 A &
R EAEREEENR_-_ZTTH
FRBZ+RABEZZEEARE
NAZTMBE B TERTR
EER R-ZEZEHRF+=
B=+—H REFBEZZ2H
BHEEMmBTHME  mMESR
BEZEEXRE+ZA=1+—
HEFEREHETFEREEA
Az —BEHE AR (HEE13) °

A—ZEZERFE+-_A=+H "
BHEEEQ A REEMERM
A R #30,000,0007t (R
#)28,846,000/& Jt) 2 2 A I
R IEASEBREHE LR
BERARAR-_ZZRF+=A
=+tHEZZEEARFE+ZAC
TABHBERTHME 2
Re R=ZBEZEHF+=-RA=1
—B EEBESRAXRKS
PRATEE A LMEITHE 2
A R #15,000,0007T (#% R
#714,423,0008 7t) » BEE
BEERBZE_ZT~F+ZA
STt HLEFERZHEE -
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16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Contd)

(b)

(iii)

On 28 January 2005, 10 March 2005 and 26 April
2005, Haier Corp provided corporate guarantees
aggregating RMB123,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$118,269,000) to Haier Finance
as securities for banking facilities granted to Haier
Indesit (Qingdao) Washing Machine Co., Ltd.,
Qingdao Economy and Technology Development
Zone Haier Water Heater Co., Ltd. and Haier Indesit
(Qingdao) Electrical Appliance Co., Ltd. for the
periods from 28 January 2005 to 27 January 2006,
from 10 March 2005 to 9 March 2006 and from 26
April 2005 to 25 April 2006, respectively. All of the
banking facilities were fully utilised as at 31
December 2005 and they were fully repaid during
the year ended 31 December 2006.

On 9 March 2006 and 30 June 2006, Haier Corp
provided corporate guarantees aggregating
RMB58,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$56,863,000) to Haier Finance as securities for
banking facilities granted to Qingdao Economy and
Technology Development Zone Haier Water Heater
Co., Ltd. for the periods from 9 March 2006 to 8
March 2007 and from 30 June 2006 to 29 June
2007, respectively. All of the banking facilities were
fully utilised as at 31 December 2006.

(b)

(b)

(iii)

(iv)

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

16. MEALXRF (#)

A—ETHRE-—A=+NHB
—EERF=-HA+HRZEZE
AEMA=+XH  BEEHE
AA R BREEGHEAR
#%123,000,0007T (AHE R Y
118,269,000/ T) 2 2 A &
R EREHEEBEE (BB %
KEERAT - EELERM
HEESHAKBZERL2AR
BRHEEE(FB)ERHERL
AR =_ETHEFE—A=1
NBE=ZZE2EXRE-—HA=++t
H-ZZ2ZRF=A+HZZ
EERF=ZRAAARZZEESR
FMA=Z+ABEZZBEAE
MA=-+HAFRERTREZ
AAER RZBTHF+=
B=+—8 FERITERMERS
2EFHA WOREBE=_ZF
ARE+TZTHA=1T—HLEEER
THEE -

RIEERF=ZANLARZE
EXEAA=1H SEHEHR
ATEEEYBREEREAR
% 58,000,000t (HHZE R Y
56,863,000/ jt) 2 2 A &
# EASELEBERNFARE
BHEAKBZERATDFIA=
EZRNE=ZANAZE=ZZEL
F=ANBRZZEZEARERA
=t+HREZZEZELtFEARAZ+
NBFRERTREZQTIE
ReRZBEERNFE+ZA=1
— B FMAERTRECSZHS
}Eﬁ °
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16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont4d)

(b) (V)

On 16 August 2006, 27 December 2006 and 30
December 2006, Haier Corp provided corporate
guarantees aggregating RMB98,800,000
(equivalent to HK$96,863,000) to Haier Finance
as securities for banking facilities granted to
Chongqing Haier Washing Machine Co., Ltd. and
Chongqing Haier Water Heater Co., Ltd. for the
periods from 16 August 2006 to 15 August 2011,
from 27 December 2006 to 26 December 2011
and from 30 December 2006 to 29 December 2009,
respectively. As at 31 December 2006, Chongging
Haier Washing Machine Co., Ltd. and Chongqing
Haier Water Heater Co., Ltd. utilised
RMB78,800,000 (equivalent to HK$78,800,000) of
the above banking facilities.

(c) Compensation of key management personnel of the

Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
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(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

16. BEA LR S (&)

(b) (v) RZZEZEARFENA+RAZ
ZERFTAZ+tHEZ
ZERE+-A=1+H" 88
SEEATRSHEYFIRESH
A R #98,800,0007T (#8557
96,863,000/ T) 2 A & &
R EBEEEHEEREER
AAIREEBHEAKSEZERD
FADBR=ZFEERNENAT A
AE=Z——F%NA+HAH "
—EERE+ZA=TtHZE
—E——F+ZA-+RARK
—EERE+ZA=THEZ=
ZENFT_A=-t+HhBRE
RITMEZDAER - R=ZF
EXNFE+ZA=+—RH EF
BRAREERATREES
BEKBERATACEHAH L
BRITREEP AR
78,800,000t (A8 & W
78,800,00058 Jt) °

(c) AEEETEEBABZHM :

Group:
2006 2005
—ZEETXRE —EZREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FE& T
Short term employee benefits EHEEREF 2,948 2,881
Post-employment benefits BHEER 12 12
Share-based payments BB D A =2 3R A 409 =
3,369 2,893

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in
note 9 to the financial statements.

The related party transactions in respect of items (a)(i),
(a)(ii), (b)(i), (b)(ii) and (c) above and notes 2 and 13 to
the financial statements also constitute continuing

connected transactions or connected transaction as
defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

/WO8

ESMEcEMFRERYBRERME
9o

RIELHRAUE4AZEZEE BB L
(@)(i) ~ (a)(ii) ~ b(i) > b(ii)y& (c)™E B & 81 %%
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(31 December 2006)
(ZZEXRF+ZA=+—H)

17. U%¥ BERRE

Group REE
Tools,
furniture
Plant and and Motor Construction
Buildings machinery fixtures vehicles in progress Total
I&-#E
BT BERKE REE RE ERIR @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER ThEn ThER TER
31 December “EERE
2006 +ZA=1+-H
At 1 January 2006 R-BEARE
(as restated): —-A-R (&)
Cost A 503,236 1,065,107 93,198 7,719 2,095 1,671,355
Accumulated ZIHER
depreciation and HE
impairment (110,073) (498,564) (31,757) (6,341) - (646,735)
Net carrying amount R FE 393,163 566,543 61,441 1,378 2,095 1,024,620
Cost at 1 January 2006, W=ZEZEARE
net of accumulated -B-A2
depreciation and KA 2B
impairment ZIHER
(as restated) BB (E5) 393,163 566,543 61,441 1,378 2,095 1,024,620
Additions wE 1,403 25,035 3,474 697 97,926 128,535
Disposals/write-off e/ (15) (3,613) (288) (704) (791) (5,411)
Disposal of subsidiaries i &Kt E 2
(note 38) (H&£38) (111,483) (209,249) (49,310) - = (370,042)
Depreciation provided ~ FRI#TE
during the year BE (18,860) (73,830) (8,279) (391) - (101,360)
Transfers o 61 2,967 135 - (3,163) -
Exchange realignment  E X FAE 10,843 12,539 183 47 76 23,688
Cost at 31 December ~ RZEERE
2006, net of TZA=t-"H
accumulated ZRA BNk
depreciation and ZIER
impairment HE 275,112 320,392 7,356 1,027 96,143 700,030
At 31 December 2006: R=ZEXE
tZR=t-
Cost EES 382,174 782,861 12,266 3,580 96,143 1,277,033
Accumulated ZIER
depreciation and HE
impairment (107,062) (462,469) (4,910) (2,562) - (577,003)
Net carrying amount REFE 275,112 320,392 7,356 1,027 96,143 700,030
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Contd)

Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
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(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

17. W% - BMERRE ©)

Group REE
Tools,
furniture
Plant and and Motor Construction
Buildings machinery fixtures vehicles in progress Total
IR K&
BT BERHEE R%E "E EEIR @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiET TiET TET TER TER TR
31 December 2005 —E5RE
(as restated) +ZA=1+-"H
(E3)
At 1 January 2005: R=2ZLF-B-R:
Cost B AR 354,589 897,071 57,289 6,980 4,699 1,320,628
Accumulated ZIHER
depreciation and B
impairment (87,997) (439,677) (15,457) (5,945) = (549,076)
Net carrying amount RREFE 266,592 457,394 41,832 1,035 4,699 771,552
Cost at 1 January 2005, R=EEERF
net of accumulated -A-B2
depreciation and RA 0 BHBRERL
impairment RERAHE 266,592 457,394 41,832 1,035 4,699 771,552
Additions RE 54,524 62,555 6,050 528 15,395 139,052
Acquisition of e B2 A
subsidiaries (note 37)  (H{#37) 80,439 120,339 27,038 207 = 228,023
Disposals/write-off HE /o - (15,671) (52) (19) — (15,742)
Depreciation provided ~ ERTE
during the year B (19,536) (90,820) (16,335) (403) — (127,094)
Transfers af 1,133 16,082 920 = (18,135) =
Exchange realignment  [E % f % 10,011 16,664 1,988 30 136 28,829
Cost at 31 December R=-ZEE%
2005, net of t-A=t-AH
accumulated ZEA BN
depreciation and ZIER
impairment HE 393,163 566,543 61,441 1,378 2,095 1,024,620
At 31 December R-EERE
2005: +ZA=1+-8:
Cost A 503,236 1,065,107 93,198 7,719 2,095 1,671,355
Accumulated ZAHER
depreciation and RE
impairment (110,073) (498,564) (31,757) (6,341) — (646,735)
Net carrying amount BREFE 393,163 566,543 61,441 1,378 2,095 1,024,620
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17.

18.

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont’d) 17. Y% - BERRE (&)
As at 31 December 2006, certain of the Group’s buildings RZBEZERE+ZA=+—H £x£H
with an aggregate net book value of approximately HEREFELN A219,008,0008 T (=&
HK$219,008,000 (2005: HK$346,648,000 (as restated)) did FHF  346,648,0008 T (BF)) 2 &
not have building ownership certificates registered under the TERFUEARQABRZHEEHRB AR 2
names of the respective subsidiaries of the Company. BEETZEHEREE -
On 24 February 2005 and 20 September 2006, Haier Corp A—EZRF_A-THOBER=-ZER
issued two undertakings to the Company pursuant to which FhA=-+H SHEEELARM@ARF
Haier Corp agreed to provide other suitable properties to the EHMIERE Bt BEEE QTR
Group to ensure the continuing operations of certain BoMEMEBEARNEEMERELE
subsidiaries of the Company operating in Qingdao and Wuhan FRAVBRECLEFTHAEESHE
and indemnify the Group against any losses arising from the FREEK > ABBEELARKOARE
above defective property title issue and for any moving cost/ EREEMSENE  UBRAQITARN
loss incurred, if, for any reason, the respective subsidiaries EERRELECETHEB AR TEE
were not able to continue to use the buildings before the BEXEK  WHEANREERE L@RYER
related acquisition and registration procedures have been ERXEZ2EMBARURFBRZEM
completed. The aggregate net book value of the Group’s WMBRA BRk -R-BERF+=-A
buildings indemnified by Haier Corp as at 31 December 2006 =+t—H SHEEAFBREAZEEZ
amounted to approximately HK$175,588,000 (2005: BFEREFENS 175,588,000/ T
HK$292,763,000 (as restated)). (ZZE=ZHF : 292,763,000/ 5t (&
H)) e
In the opinion of the directors, the Group is entitled to lawfully EERE BRENKRRSERRLER
and validly occupy and use the buildings for its daily FoEAEEEERESGEIRERMEAR
operations, notwithstanding the fact that the related building FAEFUETHEEE
ownership certificates have not yet been obtained.
PREPAID LAND PREMIUMS 18. FEAY L
Group
rEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EEREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TER F& T
(Restated)
(Z71)
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—B2ZERHE 36,668 23,031
Additions wNE 40,218 14,025
Exchange realignment [E 5 A 1,467 663
Recognised during the year FARR (1,427) (1,051)
Carrying amount at 31 December RT-A=+—B2ZKHE 76,926 36,668
Current portion included in prepayments, FATBMARIE - ZERHEM
deposits and other receivables FE R BR 3Rk =2 R B & (1,265) (1,095)
Non-current portion FEREZ D 75,661 35,573
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18. PREPAID LAND PREMIUMS (Contd)

All leasehold land of the Group is under medium term leases

and is situated in Mainland China.

As at 31 December 2006, certain parcels of the Group’s land
with an aggregate unamortised prepaid land premium amount
of approximately HK$56,210,000 (2005: HK$24,440,000 (as
restated)) did not have land use right certificates registered
under the names of the respective subsidiaries of the
Company, of which approximately HK$10,516,000 (2005:
HK$10,653,000 (as restated)) was indemnified by Haier Corp

Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
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(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

18. FAfY LK (#)
AEEZHHEHELHHEPBREALNE
B BURTBEIKE-

R-ZBERFE+ZA=1+—0 ' ~5H
R SHTE(S £ TR EE X 5 56,210,00058
T (ZZEFRF : 24,440,0008 T (&
5)) 2% T ig £ i 30 LA D 5 & R
MBAR 2 BEETZ T HFERER
BREEARER-ZZEEARFE+ZA=
+—BREHL10,516,0008 T (===

as at 31 December 2006. Details of the undertakings granted = F 10,653,000 T (EF)))EH T

by Haier Corp to the Company in relation to such title issues
are set out in note 17 to the financial statements.

B -BREEEQXAQEXAAREENE
Bz#bmmARRaMEHAR2FFR

R R RMEE17 ©
19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 19. B EE
Group KEE
Patents and
licenses
SN RFTE
HK$’000
FET
31 December 2006 —EEXRFE+=ZHA=+—H
At 1 January 2006 (as restated): R-ZBERFE—-—HA—H (EH)
Cost DN 8,312
Accumulated amortisation 258 (2,874)
Net carrying amount REFEE 5,438
Cost at 1 January 2006, net of REZBZEREF-A—-HZHA
accumulated amortisation (as restated) EHREFT#E (E5) 5,438
Amortisation provided during the year FREERE (639)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 38) HEK B QT (ME38) (3,138)
Exchange realignment fE & 3 73
Cost at 31 December 2006, net of R-ZEBEERE+=-A=+—AH%2
accumulated amortisation R - EIRESH# 1,734
At 31 December 2006: R-ZBEERFE+-A=+—8:
Cost A 2,428
Accumulated amortisation B £ (694)
Net carrying amount REFE 1,734
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19.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Contd)
Group

(=2

2AF+=A=+—H)

19. BILEE (&)
AEE

(31 December 2006)

Patents and

licenses
BRI RGTRE
HK$’000
FET
31 December 2005 (as restated) —ZEZHEF+ZHA=1+—H (E3%)
At 1 January 2005: R=ZZBZRF-F—H:
Cost 29N 5,810
Accumulated amortisation et (1,888)
Net carrying amount IREFE 3,922
Cost at 1 January 2005, net of R-ZEZEREF-—B—HZHAE
accumulated amortisation C IR R T 8 3,922
Additions = 2,334
Amortisation provided during the year FRBERE (931)
Exchange realignment [E 5 38 & 113
Cost at 31 December 2005, net of RZEBEERF+ZA=+—H%Z
accumulated amortisation A Bk R AT 5,438
At 31 December 2005: R-ZEZERF+ZA=+—H:
Cost %S 8,312
Accumulated amortisation E4 g £ (2,874)
Net carrying amount REFE 5,438
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20. GOODWILL 20. B8
Group REH
HK$’000
FET
31 December 2006 —EEXRE+ZA=+—H
Cost and net carrying amount at 1 January R=-ZERF—HA-HE
and 31 December 2006 t=RA=+- Ezm$&$@@E -
31 December 2005 —EERFE+=-A=+—H
Cost and net carrying amount at 1 January 2005 R-ZEZERF-—A-—HZRARKHFE —
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 37) W EE M B A =) (B2 37) 321,947
Impairment during the year FRARE (321,947)
Cost and net carrying amount at 31 December 2005 R=-BZRF+-A=+—-HBZ

B K AR R =

Impairment testing of goodwill
Goodwill acquired through business combination for the year
ended 31 December 2005 had been allocated to the mobile
handset business cash-generating unit, which was a reportable
segment, for impairment testing.

Mobile handset business cash-generating unit

The recoverable amount of the mobile handset business cash-
generating unit as at 31 December 2005 had been determined
based on a value in use calculation using cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by senior management
covering a five-year period. The discount rate applied to cash
flow projections was 17.2% and cash flows beyond the five-
year period were extrapolated using a growth rate of 3% which
was determined with reference to the prevailing inflation rate
in Mainland China. Senior management estimated the
budgeted gross profit margin based on past performance and
their expectations for market development. The discount rate
used was before tax and reflected specific risks relating to
the mobile handset business cash-generating unit.

For the year ended 31 December 2005, due to the intensifying
competition and the price reduction of mobile phones in the
mobile phone market in Mainland China, the Group recognised
a goodwill impairment loss of HK$321,947,000 for its mobile
handset business. The goodwill impairment loss was
determined with reference to the recoverable amount of the
Group’s mobile handset business as at 31 December 2005.

/MA
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(31 December 2006)

B35 3R R BH & (cpp s Py 2008

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 1. B AT RS
Company A 7

2006 2005

—BEBAE C-BTHF

HK$’000 HK$’000

TBxT Fi& T

Unlisted shares, at cost Ik EHRH - B 1,982,417 3,517,747

Due from subsidiaries A= NGIE 2z 503 2,360

Due to subsidiaries FEAS B B A R R IE (84,789) (8,894)

1,898,131 3,511,213

Impairment WA - (2,127,707)

1,898,131 1,383,506

The amounts due from and to subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. The
carrying amounts of these amounts due from and to

subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

RUMBARRBLERT RERE
EEENY ZERURESHEBERF
REZREERAEAFEMES

TEMBRAAZERNTT :

Place of Nominal Percentage of
registration value of equity directly
and registered attributable to
operations capital the Company
Name HMREE = KATREEE Principal activities
g 1 B EAHEE HRET D TEXK
Direct Indirect
HE %
Qingdao Haier Washing PRC/ RMB150,000,000 — 93.44  Manufacture and sale
Machine Co., Ltd.* Mainland China AR of washing machines
EEBEANRKERA A" HE, R E R 150,000,0007T EERHERTH
Foshan Shunde Haier PRC/ RMB48,000,000 — 60  Manufacture and sale
Electric Co., Ltd.* Mainland China AR of washing machines
BILHIEESH SR HE HE R 48,000,0007T EEREERTE
BRAR"
Hefei Haier Washing PRC/ RMB12,000,000 = 98.69  Manufacture and sale
Machine Co., Ltd.* Mainland China AR#E of washing machines
SREBAAKRKERL T RE FER 12,000,0007% EEREERRH
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21. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
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(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

21. EARER (8

Place of Nominal Percentage of
registration value of equity directly
and registered attributable to
operations capital the Company
Name aMkEE = KRB BEEE Principal activities
ZH 1 B EXEE EREBDL TEXK
Direct Indirect
HE 2
Qingdao Jiaonan Haier PRC/ RMB10,000,000 — 94.49 Manufacture and sale of
Washing Machine Mainland China AR washing machines
Co., Ltd.* FE A it 10,000,0007% EERHERTHE
EEBEERERK
BRAR
Chongging Haier Washing PRC/ RMB25,000,000 25 74.02  Commercial operations
Machine Co., Ltd.* Mainland China AR not yet commenced
EFSHARKERA A" FE AR it 25,000,0007% HARMEEEE
Foshan Shunde Haier PRC/ RMB34,200,000 25 74.02  Manufacture and sale of
Intelligent Electronic Mainland China AR accessories for
Co., Ltd.* HE A 34,200,000 electrical appliances
HILHIEESHEERE EERHESHELHY
BRA A"
Qingdao Haier Electronics PRC/ RMB5,000,000 50 30  Sale of washing
Sales Co., Ltd.* Mainland China AR Machines
EEEWESRHEERRLAA HE/FEAM 5,000,0007T HERKH
Haier Indesit (Qingdao) PRC/ USD24,000,000 = 70  Manufacture and sale of
Washing Machine Mainland China 24,000,000% 7T washing machines
Co., Ltd."*** HE R it EEREERTHE
BREBEE (F8) ARHE
BRA R
Haier Indesit (Qingdao) PRC/ USD12,000,000 = 70  Manufacture and sale of
Electrical Appliance Mainland China 12,000,000% 7t washing machines
Co., Ltd."*** RE W E A it EEREERTHE
BREEE(EB) 8%
BRA R
Qingdao Economy and PRC/ RMB120,000,000 = 100  Manufacture and sale of
Technology Development Mainland China AR water heaters
Zone Haier Water Heater FE A A i 12,000,0007C EERBEEHKE

Co., Ltd.#**
EERERMARE
BEBKRZERA T
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21. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

(31 December 2006)
(ZZEXRF+ZA=+—H)

B B8 B AR ()

Place of Nominal Percentage of
registration value of equity directly
and registered attributable to
operations capital the Company
Name AR EE = ARFEEE Principal activities
ZH% 1 B EXHEE HRER D TEER
Direct Indirect
B %
Wuhan Haier Water Heater PRC/ RMB50,000,000 — 100  Manufacture and sale of
Co., Ltd.#*** Mainland China ARH water heaters
REBEAKBERAA  HE/FERM 50,000,0007% EERHEHKE
Chongqing Haier Water PRC/ RMB10,000,000 — 100  Commercial operations
Heater Co., Ltd."** Mainland China AR not yet commenced
EESHEAKSERAAY HEFERM 10,000,0007T HAEMEELE

# Subsidiaries of Haier SPV acquired by the Company on 31

December 2006.

* Registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise

under the PRC law.

> Registered as a limited liability company under the PRC

law.

***  Registered as a wholly-foreign-owned enterprise under the

PRC law.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in
the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive

length.

# RKABTR-_EENE+-_A=+—HFH
Wi 2 BRESPVHIB AT °

* RETEEZEIMABTIROGEE R

—Jo

o REBETBEGREEMABREEAF

o REBHEREEMABIEBELRE -

t%ﬁﬁﬁJZﬁﬂﬁW%@ﬁD%%*”%
EXEREEAFE CERAIARR

E’é?@ﬁf%“ﬁ

2511%’&7 o

%E” CHIHEMHBLAREEERR

RBRITE °
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22.

23.

Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
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(31 December 2006)

(=22XF+=A=1+—H)
INVESTMENTS 22. RE&
Group REH
2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THExT FE T
(Restated)
(E31)
Unlisted equity investments, at cost FETRARE @ ERA - 4,807

Unlisted equity investments comprised a 25%-owned associate
and a 60%-owned subsidiary of Haier SPV Group. They were
individually and in aggregate not material to the Group’s
financial positions and results of operations for the years
ended 31 December 2006 and 2005. The Group accounted
for these two investments at cost less provision for impairment
losses.

During the year, these two investments were disposed of to
Haier Affiliates at their respective carrying amounts.

LONG TERM PREPAYMENTS

In 2005, Haier Group sponsored the Organising Committee
for the Games of XXIX Olympiad (“OCG”) in connection with
the Games of the XXIX Olympiad to be hosted in Beijing in
2008 (the “Games”). The sponsorship fee amounting to
RMB220 million (equivalent to approximately HK$216 million)
was shared as to RMB203 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$199 million) by certain subsidiaries of Haier Group
(excluding those subsidiaries of the Group) and RMB17 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$17 million) by one of the
subsidiaries of Haier SPV Group. Under the sponsorship
agreement, Haier Group and/or its affiliates are permitted to
use the official logo of the Games for its product promotion
purposes from 8 August 2005 to 31 December 2008 (the
“Sponsorship Period”).

The sponsorship fee is amortised over the Sponsorship Period
on the straight-line basis.

Accordingly, a relevant portion of the sponsorship fee paid by
the subsidiary of Haier SPV Group amounting to approximately
HK$5 million has been classified as prepayments, deposits
and other receivables under current assets.

/M8

FETRAREBESESPVEERES
25% 2 BE N TR RIEB60% 2K B AT -
ZEARENRADHEAEEEBEE -
ERFR-_EFTHEFT-A=+—HIL
FECHBERIRECELEMSTIE
Koo ANE B A 5% W IH 3% & 32 AL 2N R B
EEEEAR -

FR - ZMARECRESTEZREE
HETERBBAL -

REEMSRE

A_ZTRF BHEEERSER=-ZZ
NEELFRER 2F2ERMTRES
S((REE|)EHFE2OERMT T ES
SHBZEE (RZE]) - BHEEA
R ® 220,000,000t (A & ®K &
216,000,000 ;t) » EH AR
203,000,000t (4% 7 #9199,000,0005&
T HEHEEEZETHEAR (KNEE
ZHBLARKRIM 2FE mMARE
17,000,000t (8% 7 #917,000,0005% 7T)
Al EMSPVEE 2 —XKEBARAD
E-REEPHEZ SEEER IH
BBEBAITR=-ZEZHRFENANEBE=ZE
ENF+ZA=1+—HHE ([ZBH
B EECARESSHIFERSE -
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23. LONG TERM PREPAYMENTS (Contd)

24,

25.

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

23. RBFAMNFE (40

Group REH
2006 2005
—EERE —EEREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FE T
(Restated)
(E7%)
Carrying amount at end of year FHRZEREE 10,338 14,911
Current portion included in prepayments, s ATENFIE - &R EH b
deposits and other receivables FEWERRZREE D (5,169) (4,970)
Non-current portion ERENE B 5,169 9,941
INVENTORIES 24, 7E
Group rEE
2006 2005
—EEARF —ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FiE T
(Restated)
(E75)
Raw materials R 15,907 143,958
Work in progress EER 11,668 79,685
Finished goods SR 180,495 263,585
208,070 487,228
TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 25. BEHESRIARERE
The Group normally allows an average credit period of 30 to AEE-RETHESEFF¥H30 £90
90 days to its trade customers. The Group seeks to maintain HREEH AEBERHIHEKRERE
strict control over its outstanding receivables and overdue WERREFBBER  mMaRhEEER
balances are reviewed regularly by senior management. In EHRTBEAR - R EMBER AR
view of the aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s trade SECEREZRREZEZETEAEFE
receivables relate to a large number of diversified customers, B ORITEEREESTEAR - ERE
there is no significant concentration of credit risk. Trade SRR RFRE o

receivables are non-interest-bearing.
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25. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (Contd)
An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the balance
sheet date, based on the invoice date and net of provisions,

Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
BHEREEMERAT T FF®

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

25. EWESRIRRREE (&)
NEHEHRWE ZRARRE (B HRE
B 2 RBREBEZAHIMAOT -

is as follows:

2006 2005
—EEXREF —EERF
HK$°000 HK$°000
TET FET
(Restated)
(E51)

Trade receivables: EWRE SR :
Within 1 month 118 B A 334,656 547,394
1 to 2 months 1Z 218 B 120,429 189,542
2 to 3 months 2238 A 29,295 105,749
Over 3 months 8 38 318 B 21,267 36,756
505,647 879,441
Bills receivable EREE 1,113,761 205,597
1,619,408 1,085,038

Included in the Group’s trade and bills receivables are amounts
due from Haier Affiliates amounting to HK$479,940,000 (2005:
HK$828,458,000 (as restated)), which are repayable on similar
credit terms to those offered to the major customers of the
Group. Further details of the sales to these related parties
are set out in note 16 to the financial statements.

/WZO

TEBZERESRRREETFEER
TSR B A £ Z 71 /479,940,000 T
(Z=Z=Z 5 & : 828,458,000/8 7t (&
) ZREAREAEEATEIESR
FHEZEEKRREEZE FHERZEH
BEALTHECHMEBRIR Y EREK
16 °
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(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

26. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 26. R E - R R HtbEUKER
RECEIVABLES
Group Company
rEE KA F
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EEXRE —EEHF —EEXREF —EETRHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx FHET THEx TERT
(Restated)
(E350)
Prepayments B FRIE 64,298 96,069 42 2
Deposits and ek HEAM
other receivables FE W BR =X 37,166 144,611 304 —
101,464 240,680 346 2
Included in the Group’s prepayments, deposit and other AEBZEMSRE  ReREMEWRER
receivables are amounts due from Haier Affiliates amounting RNEBEEREEBEBATIRES
to HK$87,008,000 (2005: HK$131,368,000 (as restated)), 87,008,000 &t (Z 2 &F & &
which are unsecured, interest-free and are repayable on 131,368,000/ 7t (%)) - ZREHE
demand. The carrying amounts of the prepayments, deposits HH - RERRBAEEZ - BAAXRE
and other receivables approximate to their fair values. ReREMEKRRRZREBEEEL AT
BEHEE -
27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED 27. B¢ RESESEBEARCEFER
DEPOSITS
Group Company
rEH KAF
2006 2005 2006 2005
—®¥AF -TTEF -VEAF —FTIF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FTET FET FET
(Restated)
(E71)
Cash and bank balances & K R 174 & 350,685 564,870 17,904 23,906
Time deposits EHEFEX 276,117 27,362 48,117 27,362
626,802 592,232 66,021 51,268
Less: Pledged deposits & : BIKBER - (70) - —
Cash and cash RekBES
equivalents L£@EHEE 626,802 592,162 66,021 51,268
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27.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED
DEPOSITS (Contd)

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances and
time deposits of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”)
amounted to HK$560,760,000 (2005: HK$464,339,000 (as
restated)). The RMB is not freely convertible into other
currencies, however, under Mainland China’s Foreign
Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for
other currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign
exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for
varying periods of between one day and one year depending
on the immediate cash requirement of the Group, and earn
interest at the respective short term time deposit rates. The
carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents
approximate to their fair values.

Included in the Group’s cash and cash equivalents are
deposits of approximately HK$479,163,000 (2005:
HK$276,396,000 (as restated)) placed with Haier Finance, a
financial institution approved by the People’s Bank of China.
The interest rate on these deposits was 0.72% per annum.
Further details of the interest income attributable to the
deposits placed with Haier Finance are set out in note 16 to
the financial statements.

/WZZ
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7. RERREEEHERA RS EFERK

&)

REER  ANEBUARE(TAR])
NEZRERRTEGRUREHRERS
560,760,000 t (Z 2 T & §F
464,339,000 7T (E5)) - AR T8
BEHABRAEMEY  BREPEKRE
ZONEER AR RLGEE  EERMGES
EBRE)  AEEERERTETINGEG
EBRCRTBARELBAHEMEN o

FRETZAERESARTERNE
RIBHFEHMFE - BHEHFRR
FAREBZHOKREFTRMI AN F —
RE-SzAEAEFEXY BABEEHE
HERANEZRRANE -BRERREEE
HHZREEREQAFEES -

AEECHESRESESHEBEBREEN
MBI 2FE 479,163,000/ T
(ZZEZ R F : 276,396,00058 7t (&
) - BEMBEATEARBIITRTZ
B - ZEFFIRFERNR.72 EFH
B - BHEEMNERAMB2ERZFE
WANEMFBERRM IS IREMEE16 -
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28. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES
An aged analysis of the trade payables as at the balance
sheet date, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

ENEZRRARREE
NEEHENEZRAZERREZERR
MaMaOT

2006 2005
—EERE —EThHEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET & T
(Restated)
(E7%))

Trade payables: BHEZERM
Within 1 month 18R A 630,009 620,746
1 to 2 months 1Z218 A 108,895 166,587
2 to 3 months 2Z31E A 3,864 121,676
Over 3 months HB 38 31E B 25,225 204,655
767,993 1,113,664
Bills payable EAREE 442,020 107,701
1,210,013 1,221,365

Included in the Group’s trade and bills payables are amounts
due to Haier Affiliates amounting to HK$749,449,000 (2005:
HK$992,331,000 (as restated)), which are repayable on similar
credit terms to those offered by the major suppliers of the
Group. Further details of the purchases from these related
parties are set out in note 16 to the financial statements.

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally
settled on credit terms ranging from 30 to 60 days.

29. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

AEBCENEZRARZEBEEN
BB A T FIE A 749,449,000 T
(ZZEZHF : 992,331,000/8 Tt (E
F))  ZREEAREFBHRERS TR
EEHEEZEERREEZE BHERZS
BEATRBZHEMFEBHRERNTBRE
FfsE16 ©

ENEZSERERATFTNE » F—RIENTF
30E60H 2= EHIEE -

20. HtENRAKEEE

Group Company
rE KA F]
2006 2005 2006 2005
= %A —FFEF —BEAE —BFILF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET FER FET
(Restated)
(E5))
Other payables H fth FE 1 BR =X 625,512 397,244 168,695 —
Accruals EstasE 236,054 216,609 17,650 6,071
861,566 613,853 186,345 6,071
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29.

30.

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS (Contd)
Included in the Group’s other payables and accruals are
amounts due to Haier Affiliates amounting to HK$261,232,000
(2005: HK$130,463,000 (as restated)). These amounts are
unsecured, interest-free and are repayable on demand, except
for a payable amount due to Haier Third BVI of
HK$168,695,000 which is unsecured, due to be repayable
within one year and interest-bearing at 4% per annum, further
details of which are set in note 2 to the financial statements.
The carrying amounts of the other payables and accruals
approximate to their fair values.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER
BORROWINGS

Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
BHEREEMERAT T FF®

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

29. HENERARESERS &)
AEBCHMEMFRARESEEEE
EAEmEE AT REA261,232,0008
T (ZZZHF : 130,463,00058 5t (&
1)) ZREAEIKE RENRAEX

2 HENERSE =BVIRE

168,695,000/8 T A HEIKA - BR—F A

A EAFEEREFARIESTE B

HtFBE R SRR T2 - HtbEN

RRREFTEEZREEEE QAFEME

e

T

o

i

30. GFRRITREMEE

Group &
2006 2005
“ETRE —EERE
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate (%) Maturity HK$’000 rate (%) Maturity HK$'000
ERA=E BRF=E
(%) ) TET (%) I TER
(Restated)
(E750)
Current e
Other loans HEEX 6.12 2007 58,000 4—6 2006 or 200,000
—EZtF on demand
ZETREY
BB
Trust receipts ERXEE - - - 3—5 2006 or 43,076
on demand
—EZREFY
BEA
58,000 243,076
Non-current R E
Convertible notes AR E#H
(note 31) (Kz31) 4.75 2008 161,665 4.75 2008 211,528
“EENE —EENE
Other loans HEiER 6.48 2009-2011 78,800 — — —
—ZTNEZR
“E--%
240,465 211,528
298,465 454,604
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Bi 75 8 S & (L esopier 000
30. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 30. itESRTRHEMEE (@
BORROWINGS (Contd)
Company KA F]
2006 2005
ZEERE —228%
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate (%) Maturity HK$’000 rate (%) Maturity HK$'000
ERA=E BRF=E
(%) ) THER (%) Elj TERT
(Restated)
(E750)
Non-current ERE
Convertible notes AR Z& 4,75 2008 161,665 4.75 2008 211,528
(note 31) (Hf&£31) “EENE —ZEN\E
Group Company
rE RKAF
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EEXRE —EETRHF —EERF —ZEZREF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FHET F#E T FET
(Restated)
(E5))
Analysed into: DATWT
Bank loans EARUTIREEER
repayable: ZIRITER :
Within one year —FRRZFBH
or on demand - 43,076 - —
Other borrowings ARUTREERE
repayable: ZHMEE :
Within one year —FRRFBH
or on demand 58,000 200,000 - —
In the second E-F
year 161,665 — 161,665 —
In the third to B=ZFERF
fifth year, (BEER
inclusive MW E) 78,800 211,528 - 211,528
298,465 411,528 161,665 211,528
298,465 454,604 161,665 211,528

1
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30.

31.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER
BORROWINGS (Contd)

All interest-bearing bank and other borrowings are unsecured.
The other loans represented loans borrowed from Haier
Finance, which are guaranteed by Haier Corp, bear interest
at a rate of approximately 6% per annum and are repayable
within one year, except for borrowings of HK$78,800,000 which
are repayable between 2009 and 2011. Further details of the
interest expenses attributable to the loans borrowed from Haier
Finance are set out in note 16 to the financial statements.

Except for the convertible notes, all other borrowings of the
Group bear interest at floating interest rates. The Group’s
other loans are denominated in RMB and the convertible notes
are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s other borrowings
approximate to their fair values. The fair value of the liability
portion of the convertible notes is estimated at approximately
HK$150 million (2005: HK$200 million), which is calculated
by discounting the expected future cash flows at the prevailing
interest rates.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

On 28 January 2005, the Company issued convertible notes
with an aggregate principal amount of HK$260 million to a
subsidiary of Haier Group, Qingdao Haier Group Holdings
(BVI) Ltd. The convertible notes have a three-year term and
are non-interest-bearing. Each note is convertible at any time
prior to the fifth business days before 27 January 2008, at
the note holder’s option, into the Company’s ordinary shares
at a conversion price of HK$0.18 per share. When the notes
were issued, the prevailing market interest rate for similar
notes without the conversion option was higher than the
interest rate at which the notes were issued.

The fair value of the liability component of the convertible
notes was determined at the issuance date, using the
prevailing market interest rate for similar debt without a
conversion option of 4.75% and is carried as a long term
liability. The remaining portion was allocated to the conversion
option that is recognised and included in shareholders’ equity.
At the issuance date, the liability and equity components of
the convertible notes were split as to HK$226,210,000 and
HK$33,790,000, respectively.

/WZ@
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31.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Contad)

During the year, convertible notes with a face value of
HK$63,000,000 (2005: HK$27,000,000) were converted into
350,000,000 (2005: 150,000,000) ordinary shares of the
Company. Accordingly, the equity component and liability
component of the convertible notes were reduced by
HK$8,187,000 (2005: HK$3,509,000) and HK$57,322,000
(2005: HK$24,417,000), respectively.

31.

(31 December 2006)
(ZZEXRF+ZA=+—H)

AR ERE &)

£ A - E{E63,000,0008 T (ZEEFH
F : 27,000,000 7t) 2R EEE R
# % 350,000,000 (=ZZZ H F :
150,000,0008%) A~ X B Z B © lZlJtt
AR EE s EERIRAES
WA 8,187,000 Tt (ZEZF H F
3,509,000 Jt) & 57,322,0008 T (=&
ZHE 24,417,000/ 7T) °

/'\ /'\

Group and Company AEERAAQTF
Liability component
=Rt

2006 2005
—EERE —EZTRF
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
Kt &t FERT FHET
At the issuance date or beginning of year A 2%1T B Hisl F 4 211,528 226,210
Interest expenses FE X H 8 7,459 9,735
Conversion of convertible notes RBTBRKRERE 34 (57,322) (24,417)
At 31 December R+=A=+—8H 161,665 211,528
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 8 March 2007, the EERH%B R—EZFT+LHE=H/\H - 7
conversion price of the convertible notes was adjusted to BREEHIBERRODSH (R=-EEE
HK$1.8 per share as a result of the share consolidation which 25K 1.8%8

became effective from 8 March 2007, further details of which
are set out in note 34 to the financial statements.

+tE=ANBRBERN MARE
T BOEHEAREEHNMERR
Fff5E34 o
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(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

32. PROVISIONS 32. #B1E

Group

A% H

Product warranties
and installation

ERRERZHE
2006 2005
—EERE —EEREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FE& T
(Restated)
(B35
At 1 January (as restated) R—A—HB(E&E5%) 108,459 83,744
Additional provision BB 362,946 241,639
Amounts utilised during the year FRACBASE (304,578) (219,340)
Exchange realignment BE AR 4,338 2,416
At 31 December R+=A=+—H 171,165 108,459
Portion classified as current liabilities JERBEEZRD (61,172) (60,013)
Non-current portion EREE D 109,993 48,446

The Group provides installation services and warranties of
one to three years to its customers on washing machines and
water heaters, under which faulty products are repaired or
replaced. The amount of the provision for the warranties is
estimated based on sales volumes and past experience of
the level of installation service rendered, repairs and returns.
The estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis and
revised where appropriate.

/W28
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The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities (mainly

(31 December 2006)
(ZZEXRF+ZA=+—H)

33. ELEH IR

Fr - EEHBEEERAE (EEHTE

representing losses available for offset against future taxable HARERB R ZEE B EAR
profit, accruals and provisions) during the year are as follows: BE)SBHOT !
Group NEE
Deferred tax assets
BEEMREEE
2006 2005
—EERF —ZEETRF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt & TExT FE T
(Restated)
(E3)
At 1 January (as restated) R—A—HB(E&E5%) 30,824 37,308
Deferred tax credited to FARTHEE T
the income statement during iRk AR ZIEE
the year in respect of: BIE
Continuing operations BEREXEK 11 2,718 484
A discontinued operation ERIEEEEK 13 - (8,043)
Exchange realignment [E 5 38 & 1,139 1,075
At 31 December Rt+t=—A=+—H 34,681 30,824
Deferred tax liabilities
ELEHREEE
2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt & TExT FE T
At 1 January R—AB—H - 606
Deferred tax charged/(credited) FARBFELEFEK
to the income statement during FEWERMBR 7 (AER)
the year in respect ZIERE R 1R
of continuing operations 11 7,465 (623)
Exchange realignment [E 5 38 & - 17
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 7,465 —

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$34,523,000 (2005: HK$35,702,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets

have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they
have arisen in the Company and subsidiaries that have been
loss-making for some time and it is not considered probable
that taxable profits will be available against which the tax

losses can be utilised.

AEBREBELEZ2HREEFES
34,523,000 Tt (Z &2 F H F
35,702,000 t) & AR EIIKEZE
EXFEAGBRERHER - AR
ELEHEEERBBERZHZAQAR
WMEAR MU ERZSEEBERE
EFHEEE  MAQAALREE TR tH
RAEAREBEBE ZERRER -

WZ@\



Notes to Financial Statements
Bt 75 3R = P 5E

33.

34.

DEFERRED TAX (Cont’d)

At 31 December 2006, there is no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2005: Nil) for taxes that would be payable
on the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group’s
subsidiaries as the Group has no liability to additional tax
should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the
payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

ISSUED EQUITY

Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
BHEREEMERAT T FF®

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

33. EEKE (&)
RZZBZEXE+TZA=1+—8  A&H
BENETZERBELFEINIBEZE
B WUELEEEE TAKENEB QA
AEFEMNZEBAREZERNRERE
EHRBEE(ZERRF | &) o

RATEERRIKY 2 RSB RN E
AEHER -

34. EEITRAX

Group rEE
Issued equity
BER®TRA
Notes HK$’000
Bt aE FET
At 1 January 2005 (as restated) R-ZEZHF—H—H (F%) 592,324
Acquisition of subsidiaries U B Fff B8 2 &) 37 445,307
Conversion of convertible notes ABRUBRKRERE 31 27,926
Exercise of share options THEERE 35 28,602

At 31 December 2005 and R-ZEZHEF+-_A=+—HK

beginning of year (as restated) F5 (F7) 1,094,159
Conversion of convertible notes HBmARREE 31 65,509
Exercise of share options 1T 15 B8 PR #E 35 53,292
At 31 December 2006 R-ZZBEZEARE+-A=+—H 1,212,960

Due to the use of reverse acquisition basis of accounting, the
amount of issued equity, which includes share capital, share
premium and contributed surplus in the combined balance
sheet, represents the amount of issued equity of legal
subsidiaries acquired by the Company on 28 January 2005.
The equity structure (i.e., the number and type of shares)
reflects the equity structure of the legal parent, Haier
Electronics Group Co., Ltd.

/WSO
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34. ISSUED EQUITY (Contd) 34. BERITRA B
Company KA F]
2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FE& T
Authorised: SEE
30,000,000,000 (2005: 30,000,000,000)  30,000,000,0000% (ZEZEH F :
shares of HK$0.10 each 30,000,000,000%) & i &
0.10/% Tt Z & 12 3,000,000 3,000,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTREHMRE :
18,365,734,612 (2005: 16,670,734,612)  18,365,734,612fR (ZEE R F ©
shares of HK$0.10 each 16,670,734,6128%) R E &
0.107% 7Tt Z B 17 1,836,573 1,667,073

A summary of the transactions during the year involving the

Company’s issued share capital is as follows:

RERASRARACHITRAZZZH
BT

Share
Number of Issued premium
shares in issue share capital account Total
BT
RH#E BRITRA 4% 8 ik st
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
firat TEL TET TET
At 1 January 2005 W-2ZR%-F-H 9,964,027,945 996,403 70,179 1,066,582
Transfer of share premium account EHRAEBEREK
and contributed surplus to set HARGHE
off against accumulated losses# ZitER - — (70,179) (70,179)
Issue of shares EEgn) 37 6,369,706,667 636,970 556,436 1,193,406
Conversion of convertible notes RRTRRER 31 150,000,000 15,000 12,926 27,926
Exercise of share options TRERE 35 187,000,000 18,700 9,902 28,602
At 31 December 2005 and R=ZZ2LE
beginning of year TZAZT-BRED 16,670,734,612 1,667,073 579,264 2,246,337
Issue of shares BIRG 2 1,000,000,000 100,000 140,000 240,000
Conversion of convertible notes ARTRREE 31 350,000,000 35,000 30,509 65,509
Exercise of share options TERRE 35 345,000,000 34,500 18,792 53,292
At 31 December 2006 RZBERE
+ZA=1t-H 18,365,734,612 1,836,573 768,565 2,605,138
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34. ISSUED EQUITY (Cont'd) 34. EBRITRA (&)

# Pursuant to a special resolution passed at an annual general # RE-_ZEZERFHRA-THEAETZA
meeting of the Company held on 25 May 2005, the Company AARRBFAEBRAZIBRRER
carried out the following capital reorganisation: RARETATRAEA !

(a) the credit balance of share premium account (a) BB &EEREEE70,179,000
amounted to HK$70,179,000 was reduced and applied BIURD 0 WANIKERQ TR
to offset an equivalent amount of the accumulated “EENFE+ZA=T-—HZE
losses of the Company as at 31 December 2004; and STEEEARESE &

(b) the credit balance of contribution surplus amounted (b) HMAEERERIS E #688844,286,000
to HK$844,286,000 was reduced and applied to offset BRI UK AR D B R
the an equivalent amount of the accumulated losses —EENFE+-A=T—HZEZ
of the Company as at 31 December 2004. SIEIEAEREEE -

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at a special general REAQAAR-_ZSEELF=A L HET

meeting of the Company held on 7 March 2007, the Company ZRRBHIAE LEBBZEIRER

reduced the nominal value of each of its issued share from AAREBTHASREZHTROZE

HK$0.10 to HK$0.01 by cancellation of paid-up capital of HERZAR0.098T > HESREBHITRG

HK$0.09 on each of its issued share (the “Capital Reduction”). ZEEHO0.10E THIRK Z£0.0178 T (B4

Immediately following the Capital Reduction, every 10 issued HIRL]) - BERAER® @ AARERKR

shares of the Company of HK$0.01 each resulting from the AEBMELEZ2S10REREEO.01E

Capital Reduction were consolidated into one consolidated TREBETROMEHA—BRESREEO

share of HK$0.1 each (the “Share Consolidation”). The Capital BT ZEHKRHA ([BRMDEH]) - BRAHE

Reduction and Share Consolidation became effective from 8 BERBEOHEHEH-_ZEZELtF=ANAH

March 2007. HBAER

35. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 35. BRESE

The Company adopts a share option scheme (the “Share AR BRI —HIE RS 8 ([ IR #E 51

Option Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and 2 HEEWERABREBSEKRKSHE

rewards to the eligible participants who contribute to the ERAAEEXEBIELTR - BRESTE

operations of the Group. Eligible participants of the Share CEERSHEAEAEB ZEME

Option Scheme include any employee, executive or officer of E-THRAEREEAE (BEARATZ

the Group (including executive and non-executive directors of HITRIEHTES) > URALAESE

the Company) and any supplier, consultant, agent, adviser, (EEg]) 2EAERAEHAEERM
shareholder, customer, partner, business associate who, in B2 HER - BE > REBERE - &
the sole discretion of the board of directors of the Company AN BRR -BFF  BHEREFBR

(the “Board”), has contributed to the Group. The Share Option A BREFEH_-_ZFZE_F_A=+

Scheme became effective on 28 February 2002 and, unless NBRBER > MRS ITEHEBIEET I

otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 BHEZABFI10FRBER °

years from that date.

/WSZ
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35.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Cont'd)

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Share Option Scheme is such
number of shares, when aggregated with shares subject to
any other share option scheme(s) of the Company, must not
exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at
the date of adoption of the Share Option Scheme. The
maximum number of shares issuable upon exercise of the
options granted under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option scheme(s) of the Company (including
exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) to each eligible
participant in any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the
shares of the Company in issue as at the date of grant. Any
further grant of share options in excess of this 1% limit shall
be subject to the issue of a circular by the Company (and if
required, the holding company) and the shareholders’ approval
of the Company (and if required, the approval of the
shareholders of the holding company) at a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
respective associates, are subject to the approval in advance
by the independent non-executive directors of the Company
(and if required, the independent non-executive directors of
the holding company), excluding the independent non-
executive director(s) of the Company and the holding company
who is/are the grantee(s) of the options. In addition, any share
option granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent
non-executive director of the Company, or to any of their
respective associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the
Company in issue as at the date of grant or with an aggregate
value (based on the closing price of the shares of the
Company as at the date of grant) in excess of HK$5 million,
within any 12-month period, is subject to the issue of a circular
by the Company (and if required, the holding company) and
the shareholders’ approval of the Company (and if required,
the approval of the shareholders of the holding company) in
advance at a general meeting.

35.

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

B RESTE (@)
RIEEREETERBE 2BRERS
2 B RN £ AR D B4R H b B AR AE
STETS 2 ROEE  FERARBER
BEFTERMNER AL T ETRA10% °
REM+T-@ERHBER  FEIRIEERKRE
SRR AN EMEMBRETERE
ZERE(BECTE  FHERERTE
ZERE)EBTEMANOEEERSHE
EBRTZREBRNEE  URHKEBRXR
NAIEBITRMD1%ER - IBRHEB
Z1%REZERE > AIRAQAF (R (E
EE)ERAF) ASAETBBERRERR
RABHEREAQLARK (R (NBEFE)
AT Z BRER) #HE A o

BAQARZESHRETHRAEREE
BRESFSEEZ2AMNEBARHER
B BALAESADT 2B FEHT
EE(R(UWEEB)ERATZBEILHES
TES)ME(BABREARAZAD
ARERABDBILFEHTESRIN o It
o MREA+ZEAHEEAQTZ
FERRBABUFPITEEIHESH
EABBARBCBRERS ZBRMH
BRREERAQATEBTRM0.1%K
HWE(BEREEBAQXTARM 2WHE
#EtE) #8385,000,000 & T BIALDF
(R(MEFE)ZERQAE) AS LT EBE
BMERBEASHARRQITRE (K (A0
EE)ERQABZBRER)#E
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35. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Contd)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within
28 days from the date of the offer, upon payment of a nominal
consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The exercise
period of the share options granted is determinable by the
Board, and commences on a specified date and ends on a
date which is not later than 10 years from the date of grant of
the share options or the expiry date of the Share Option
Scheme, whichever is earlier.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by
the Board, but may not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in the
daily quotation sheet of the Stock Exchange on the date of
grant, which must be a trading day; (ii) the average closing
price of the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal
value of the shares of the Company.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends
or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

/WSA
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M5 R/ MEE (—EBAFT=AZF—B)
35. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Contd) 35. R E ()
Details of the movements of share options under the Share FR BRETSETEREZEEF
Option Scheme during the year were as follows: BT

Price of the Company’s

Number of share options shares (Note 3)
BREYE ERARBER (K3
Outstanding Outstanding
as at asat  Date of Immediately
1 January 31 December  grant of Exercisable  Exercise before the
Name or 2006 2006  options period price of At grant exercise date At exercise
category of il Granted  Exercised RZZEX  (Note 1) of share options date of  of options date of
participant ~ ZEEAE during during EtZF BRE options (Note 2) options  EEERE options
28 -f-A the year theyear ~ =t-B REAH BRE BRETEE RiiE e RERE
ARAEA HATE  FARM  EAfR HRGR (WEY) 8 (Wi2)  REER REA  fERE
HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT BT B BT
Executive directors
HIES
Wu Ke Song 62,000,000 — (52,000,000) 10,000,000  19/11/2002 19/11/2003— 0150 — 0.241 0.239
REA 18/11/2007
Chai Yong Sen 62,000,000 — (52,000,000) 10,000,000  19/11/2002 19/11/2003— 0150 — 0.240 0.241
(Note 4) 18/11/2007
XA
(Ht4)
Liang Hai Shan 60,000,000 —  (50,000,000) 10,000,000  19/11/2002 19/11/2003—  0.150 — 0.241 0.241
2B 18/11/2007
Cui Shao Hua 60,000,000 —  (50,000,000) 10,000,000  19/11/2002 19/11/2003—  0.150 — 0.241 0.241
ELE 18/11/2007
244,000,000 — (204,000,000) 40,000,000
Independent non-executive directors
BukumEs
Lam Kin Kau, 5,000,000 — (5,000,000) —  16/8/2002 16/8/2008 — 0.156 — 0.259 0.248
Mark 15/8/2007
HER
Fung Hoi 2,000,000 —  (1,000,000) 1,000,000  16/8/2002 16/8/2003 — 0.156 — 0.265 0.280
Wing, Henry 15/8/2007
7,000,000 —  (6,000,000) 1,000,000
Other employees
EES
In aggregate — 5,000,000  (5,000,000) —  23/1/2006 23/1/2006 —  0.2134 0.213 0.320 0.295
&t 20/1/2011
Other participants
Ht g8
Inaggregate 356,500,000 — (130,000,000) 226,500,000  16/8/2002 16/8/2003 — 0.156 — 0.300 0.291
At 15/8/2007

607,500,000 5,000,000  (345,000,000) 267,500,000
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35. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Cont’d) 35. [ERAESTE (®)
Notes: /3{9‘555 .
1. The vesting period of the share options is from the date of 1. BRECEEHOAREBHEETES

grant until the commencement of the exercisable period.

2. The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment(s) in the case of rights or bonus share issues,
or other similar changes in the share capital of the Company.

3. The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the
date of grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange
closing price on the trading day immediately prior to the
date of grant of the options. The price of the Company’s
shares disclosed immediately before the exercise date of
the share options is the weighted average of the Stock
Exchange closing prices immediately before the dates on
which the options were exercised over all of the exercises
of options within the disclosure line.

4. Mr. Chai Yong Sen resigned as the director of the Company
with effect from 15 February 2007.

The fair value of the share options granted during the year
was HK$409,000 of which the Group recognised a share
option expense during the year ended 31 December 2006.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted during
the year was estimated as at the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes Option Model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. The
following table lists the inputs to the model used for the year
ended 31 December 2006:

AL -

2. BREZITEETREENRIABTA
REARRABRAHREAMWBE L ZE

B o

3. FMBEEAQXAROGARBRERHERZ
B HSEEBREREERANZRS
AEBIMzZBmE - - IRERQTAR
NEEBRETEEAN2ER  BE
REHEANRBITEMEBRELTRE
BIREITEE AAER T2 g
WmE -

4., HAREENR-ZBELE-_AT+HBH#
ERRBESE -

F A PTIR B IRRE 2 2 B A 409,000
T AEEERLEBERAEEE-ZEZ X
F+-HA=+T—HLEFERZEREX
;:|j °

FRAERHURAEEBEBREZAFE
Ty A H & B % A Black-ScholesHi # #&
BEfE  URZERBBREZHER
RiE o TREIEBZE-ZZSEAFE+=
B=+t—HBLEEERAFRABER &
#

Dividend yield B E =

Expected volatility 78 B R 1R
Historical volatility B 1R 8
Risk-free interest rate 1 [ b Il 2=
Expected life of options BREEHRFH

The expected life of the options is based on the management
estimate with reference to the historical data over the past
two years and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise
patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future
trends, which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into
the measurement of fair value.

/WS@
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35.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Contd)

The 345,000,000 share options exercised during the year
resulted in the issue of 345,000,000 (2005:187,000,000)
ordinary shares of the Company and new share capital of
HK$34,500,000 (2005: HK$18,700,000) and share premium
of HK$18,792,000 (2005: HK$9,902,000) (before issue
expenses), as further detailed in note 34 to the financial
statements.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 267,500,000
share options outstanding under the Share Option Scheme.
The exercise in full of the remaining share options would,
under the present capital structure of the Company, result in
the issue of 267,500,000 additional ordinary shares of the
Company (representing approximately 1.5% of the Company’s
shares in issue at the balance sheet date) and additional
share capital of HK$26,750,000 and share premium of
HK$14,740,000 (before issue expenses).

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, certain directors of
the Company exercised in aggregate of 40,000,000 share
options at HK$0.15 each and other participants of the Share
Option Scheme exercised in aggregate 62,500,000 share
options at HK$0.156 each.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the
Company had 16,500,000 share options exercisable at
HK$1.56 each, which were adjusted from 165,000,000 share
options exercisable at HK$0.156 each as a result of the Share
Consolidation, as further detailed in note 43 to the financial
statements.

35.

(31 December 2006)
(ZZEXRF+ZA=+—H)

BIRAESTE (©)
£ N2 17 1£345,000,00010 BE PR #E » EF

78 % 17 345,000,0000% (=ZZEZ H F
187,000,0000%) 7~ A &) & 8 IR LA K T IR
7K 34,500,000/ Tt (= ZEE & H F :

18,700,0005% 7T) & IR 17 % /€ 18,792,000

BT (ZEZRHF : 9,902,0008 T) (K
FHEETRY)  HaFBERR MBS RERM
$34 0

REEH  AARREBRESEE
267,500,00017 R 1T BE AR A2 o fil BEAT
FHRTZERE  BRERAQATBREE
KEBTTE > KRQAGBABEIMEIT
267,500,000 A AT E B ((EXRA T
AEE R 2B BITIRM1.5%) MBRAR
B% 17 % F 4% 2 Bl 4E 126,750,000 T &
14,740,000 7t CREFE TR X) ©

HEH%E  AQAETESRER0.158
TCITE A 40,000,000 B IR 1 - T E Ath
BRESTEISHEERIZER0.156/8 TT
# 4 $£62,500,00017 B8 IR #& -

RitEFBEHRRER  X2FF
16,500,000 A] 2 & JZ 1.5678 1T 2 8
B HE (B B B 18 R R M s 43P 3 — H aful
2 R & 1M F 165,000,00017 1] 2 & R
0.156B TITHEZEREREME) o
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36. RESERVES
(@) Group
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in
the combined statement of changes in equity on pages
50 and 51 of the financial statements.

(iy  Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations,
certain of the Group’s subsidiaries registered in
the PRC are required to transfer a portion of their
profits to reserve funds. These funds are non-
distributable in the form of cash dividends. For the
purpose of determining the appropriations to these
funds, the net profits of these subsidiaries are
determined in accordance with the applicable
financial rules and regulations of the PRC.

(i) The consideration in connection with the Asset
Transfer set out in note 2 to the financial
statements was HK$900 million, which was
satisfied as to HK$240 million by the issuance of
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company at
HK$0.24 each and HK$660 million by the
Promissory Note and its accrued interest, the
Offsetting Receivables and the Deferred
Consideration (collectively referred to as the “Non-
share Consideration”).

As the Asset Transfer is accounted for using merger
accounting, it is treated as an equity transaction.
Accordingly, the Non-share Consideration is
regarded as a deemed distribution to the holding
companies of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2006.
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(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)
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EBRERO24%E T EHT
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36. RESERVES (Contd)

(b)

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

36. & (&)

Company (b) Z&AF
Share Share
premium Contributed option Accumulated
account surplus reserve losses Total
% 17 % B iR BB BRERE RAER BE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ft & THET THERT THERT TERT THERT
At 1 January 2005 R-ZZRF
—A—H 70,179 1,035,156 — (914,465) 190,870
Transfer of share premium & & I} {3 & B IR &
account and contributed % A 2 & LUK
surplus to set off against #5 23t &1
accumulated losses 34 (70,179) (844,286) — 914,465 —
Issue of shares BITRH 34 556,436 — — - 556,436
Conversion of convertible 5 1 o # i}
notes B 31 12,926 — — - 12,926
Exercise of share options 17 88} & 34 9,902 — — = 9,902
Loss for the year FREE — — —  (1,250,311)  (1,250,311)
At 31 December 2005 and R=EZRF
beginning of the year +ZA=+-8
REFD 579,264 190,870 —  (1,250,311) (480,177)
Issue of shares BITRH 2,34 140,000 — — - 140,000
Equity-settled share option A R A4 & 2
arrangements BREZH 35 — — 409 — 409
Conversion of convertible 3, # o #
notes L 31 30,509 — — — 30,509
Exercise of share options 17§ 8 R 1€ 34 18,792 — (409) — 18,383
Profit for the year ERER — — — 48,698 48,698
At 31 December 2006 R=ZEARF
+=p=+-8 768,565 190,870 —  (1,201,613)  (242,178)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
excess of the fair value of the shares of the subsidiaries
acquired, over the nominal value of the Company’s
shares issued in exchange therefor. Under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus is distributable to shareholders in
certain circumstances.

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of
share options granted which are yet to be exercised, as
further explained in the accounting policy for share-based
payment transactions in note 3.4 to the financial
statements. The amount will either be transferred to the
share premium account when the related options are
exercised, or be transferred to accumulated losses
should the related options expire or be forfeited.

KRB ZBABGRIWENE 2R
BAFEBBARARINHEBNREM
BRTROVEEZZHE  REBRE-—H
N—FREE (BER]) - BABRIE
ETHERT2IRTFRR °

BREMBEECRUERETEER
Bz 2P ERYBRRMEIIFEUR
BXNBEM2RE 2B BRRPHAM
B) FHBEEREEBRERITER
ERZROEER INAEBRER
MEERWEERERTEE -
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37. BUSINESS COMBINATION 37. ¥¥%46t

On 28 January 2005, the Company acquired from Haier Group
its entire 100% interest in Haier Holdings (BVI) Limited and
Qingdao Haier Investment and Development Holdings (BVI)
Limited, for an aggregate consideration of RMB1,100 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$1,035 million) (the “Asset
Injection”). The total consideration of HK$1,035 million was
satisfied as to HK$725 million by the issuance of 4,027 million
ordinary shares of the Company at HK$0.18 each, HK$260
million by the issuance of convertible notes of the Company
and HK$50 million in cash.

On the same date, the Company exercised its call option to
acquire from Haier Investment its entire 35.5% interest in
Pegasus Qingdao for a consideration of HK$468.6 million (the
“Call Option Exercise”). The consideration was satisfied by
the issuance of 2,343 million ordinary shares of the Company
at HK$0.20 each.

Upon completion of the Asset Injection and Call Option
Exercise, Haier Group’s interest in the Company collectively
increased to 50.2% and Haier Group became the controlling
shareholder of the Company.

Under HKFRS 3 Business combinations, the Asset Injection
and Call Option Exercise were accounted for as a reverse
acquisition since the issuance of the consideration shares
resulted in Haier Group becoming the controlling shareholder
of the Company. For accounting purpose, Haier Group’s
interest in Haier Holdings (BVI) Limited, Qingdao Haier
Investment and Development Holdings (BVI) Limited and
Pegasus Qingdao (collectively referred to as the “Haier
Businesses”) is treated as the acquirer while the Company
and its relevant interest in the then subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Former Group”) is deemed to have been
acquired by the Haier Businesses on 28 January 2005.

/MLO

A—ZEZREF-—RBA=Z+NAB > &AQFEM[

EHEEBRWBEREERBVVERATR
EESHRERRARQATEI100%E
&= BAREAAR%1,100,000,0007T (46
£ 7 #1,035,000,0008 5t) ([EFAE
EJ) o #4{E1,035,000,000/& Tt &
725,000,0005% T & 8 1% & 1 0.1878 T %
174,027,000,000 A AR EBER 25 X
¥4 ~ 260,000,00078 JTiEB TR LN T
AR 2 2 B XX {F K% 50,000,000/ 5T
LLIBE X e

BA > AQRBRTHEEIREBHE > LUEE
BAREWBENRREETE 22 3I35.5%H%
# » K18 5468,600,00058 T ([1TEREE
HRE]) - REZEBRESR0.208 TET
2,343,000,000 B A A B EBR 2 LA X
I o

AEREABERITERBHEL &8
AEBGEALATA2EZAHEMZE
50.2%  MBEEERAERQ T ZZERR
ﬁ °

REBEBBYBRELENFESREFSGH
HRBTREROVEIEFEERSAN
DRAZERRR  HEABERITER
BHESIMETZHKBALRK - REEM
5 BRESEFERNEEEREBVNE
RAF - EEBHAREBRRARLAR
RESESRZ (RBRANEMEXRE]) K&
ARUBEE MARARHEERHEDF
ZEBED (RBAAEE] ARAH
BREEBER-_ZTAF-A-TN\BMH
W kg -



Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
BHEREEERAT TS FFR

Notes to Financial Statements

Rt 35 88 & B o

37. BUSINESS COMBINATION (Contd)

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

37. ¥B&6t 7@

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
Former Group as at the date of acquisition, which have no
significant differences from their carrying amounts immediately

before the acquisition, were as follows:

UTAAEERKBER 2TREBEE
REBEzAFE(BREREN ZIREE
BEARER) :

2006 2005
—EEXRE —EEREF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt &% FTERT FHET
Property, plant and equipment ME- - BERRE 17 - 228,023
Cash and bank balances ReRIIBITHEER - 130,189
Prepayments and other receivables 7813 5% 18 & H 1th F& U BR 7% - 30,805
Trade payables U E 5 R - (134)
Accruals and other payables Bt ERAEMEMRMK - (75,136)
Minority interests DERRER - 119,613
- 433,360
Goodwill e 20 - 321,947
- 755,307
Satisfied by: LT 55 RXZAAHAME :

Issued equity 2 BT 34 - 445,307
Convertible notes* CIE:0 8% 31 - 260,000
Cash* /e - 50,000
- 755,307

* regarded as deemed distributions to Haier Group * WRH B SEEBEL 22K

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in

respect of the acquisition is as follows:

FRABRB2RERRESEEHERERAF
BMOMFWMT :

2006 2005

—EEXRE —ETRF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FTER FHET

Cash and bank balances acquired P EgIE € RIR1T 45 64 - 130,189

Cash consideration ReNE - (50,000)
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents EBEWBEzRERERS

in respect of the acquisition ZHEERAFE - 80,189
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37.

38.

BUSINESS COMBINATION (Contd)

Since its acquisition, the Former Group had no contribution
to the Group’s revenue and contributed HK$114,687,000 to
the Group’s combined loss for the year ended 31 December
2005.

There would have been no significant differences to the
Group’s combined loss for the year ended 31 December 2005
had the combination taken place at 1 January 2005.

BHREREEERQAE —TEREFFR

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

37. ¥Ba6t @)

B £ [ B Uk BB LA 2R 3 4B A AN 55 [ A AR IR
= BEREBZEZZEZERF+-A=1+—
At FEA 114,687,000 & T 2 & 5
Eo

EEHR-_SEZTRF—H—H#ErT H
AEFHEE=-ZEERE+=-B=+—H
LEECEHEEEEREE -

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 38. HEHE AT
2006 2005
—EEARE —ETREF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt &% FHERT FET
Net assets disposed of: FEE2EEFHE
Property, plant and equipment ME - - BERRE 17 370,042 —
Intangible assets BEEE 19 3,138 —
Inventories FE 171,527 —
Trade and bills receivables ERE SRR EE 438,676 —
Prepayments, deposits and FEARE - RBER
other receivables H b fE U BR FX 105,047 —
Tax recoverable A 3R B B I8 94 =
Cash and cash equivalents BHehBRELEEEHR 38,534 —
Trade and bills payables EHESBRRREE (738,611) —
Other payables and accruals HMWEMRRRESTFERB (54,862) —
Interest-bearing bank and SFRBITREAM
other borrowings (ER=t (67,911) —
265,674 —
Exchange fluctuation reserve realised € % 2 JMNE K &) &% 15 (13,342) —
Expenses directly attributable HEBKRIEREEK
to the disposal of the BEEEG2BEX
discontinued operation 2,219 —
Gain on disposal of the discontinued HEBEKRIEEE
operation £z W= 13 156,449 —
411,000 —
Satisfied by: LTHERXZAM:
Promissory note A BB 2 411,000 —
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38. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)
An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries is as follows:

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

38. HEMEAA &)
FRLEMNBLAAZRERREEER
BEREFEIMMOT -

2006 2005

—BREAREF —EELF

HK$’000 HK$’000

TEx FET

Cash consideration ReERE - —

Cash and cash equivalents disposed of FHERERRESZEEER (38,534) —
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents FRLENMBARZRER

in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries REeLEEBRL FEE (38,534) —

39. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At the balance sheet date, neither the Group nor the Company
had any significant contingent liabilities.

40. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(@) As lessor
At 31 December 2006, the Group did not have any future
minimum lease receivables.

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group leased
part of its buildings under an operating lease
arrangement, with the lease negotiated for a term of
one year. At 31 December 2005, the Group had total
future minimum lease receivables of HK$1,356,000 under
a non-cancellable operating lease with its tenants falling
due within one year.

39. ARKE
REEH  AKEBRAQFAGEEME
RIREE -

40. FERNZH

(a)

EEHHBAA
RZEERF+ZA=+—H ' K
£ [ 36 8 1 ] oK 2R AR K FH 49 FE U BR

=)
e

HE-_ZZHRF+-A=+—HIL
FE > AEERBELERANZTHD
HEBI»EF BEZHEBPA—
F o R-ZBEZRFET-_A=1+—
B AEEREBEHEEBAFR—FA
FHZFEBUE 2 REBNB AR
BRIKFE A FE R IR 425 A 1,356,000
BT ©

MLS\



Notes to Financial Statements
Bt 75 3R = P 5E

40. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (Contd)
(b) As lessee
The Group leases certain properties under operating
lease arrangements. Leases for the properties are
negotiated for terms ranging from one to ten years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company
had total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2006
BHEREEMERAT T FF®

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)

40. REHOZH &)
(b) #EHBEAA
AEERBELSLHBLNZHEARET
ME - BEZMERBNTFT—FZF
4o
REER  AEEREADARER

THHERH 2 AEEUE 2 & &M
WEARRBREEHSEB|UOT :

Group Company
rEE KA 7]
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE —Z2ERF —EEXREF —Z2ERF
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’'000
FE T T#E T FHET FE T
(Restated)
(E%)
Within one year — &R 7,436 2,105 998 —
In the secondto EZ=ZZHF
fifth year, (BEEE
inclusive M E) 5,111 5,213 1,247 —
12,547 7,318 2,245 —
41. COMMITMENTS 41. EE

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in
note 40 above, the Group had the following commitments at
the balance sheet date:

Br £ XM RE40F s L AS E AR B 5D
AEERGEERBUT AR :

Group rEE

2006 2005
—EEXRE —EEREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
(Restated)
(E5)

Authorised, but not contracted for: EREERTH
Property, plant and equipment ME BERSEMBE 169,298 6,010

Contracted, but not provided for: Bl ANBEREME
Property, plant and equipment ME - - BERRE 82,467 5,920
251,765 11,930

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have any
significant commitments other than those disclosed in note
40 above.
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42,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise
convertible notes, other interest-bearing loans and cash and
short term deposits. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s operations or
acquisitions. The Group has various other financial assets
and liabilities such as trade receivables and trade payables,
which arise directly from its operations.

It is, and has been throughout the year under review, the
Group’s policy that no trading in financial instruments shall
be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments
are cash flow interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit
risk and liquidity risk. The board reviews and agrees policies
for managing each of these risks and they are summarised
below.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates related primarily to the Group’s loans and borrowings
with floating interest rates. The Group’s policy is to manage
its interest cost using a mix of fixed and variable rate debts.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such
exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating units
in currencies other than the units’ functional currency. The
Group’s foreign currency risk is not considered significant
because most of the Group’s sales and purchases are
denominated in RMB.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
customers. It is the Group’s policy that all customers who
wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification
procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored
on an ongoing basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts
is not significant.

42,

(31 December 2006)
(=FFAF+=A=+—-H)
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42,

43.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Contxd)

Credit risk (Cont’d)

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents, arises from default of
the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amounts of these financial assets.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
customers, there is no requirement for collateral.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank
loans and other borrowings. It is the Group’s policy to renew
its loan agreements with Haier Finance or major local banks
in Mainland China upon the maturity of the Group’s short
term loans or borrowings.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(a) Subsequent to the balance sheet date, there were
102,500,000 share options exercised, further details of
which are set out in note 35 to the financial statements.

(b) On 8 March 2007, the nominal value of each of the
Company’s shares was reduced from HK$0.10 to
HK$0.01 and every 10 shares of the Company were
consolidated into one consolidated share, further details
of which are set out in note 34 to the financial
statements.

(c) During the 5th Session of the 10th National People’s
Congress, which was concluded on 16 March 2007, the
PRC Corporate Income Tax Law (the “New Corporate
Income Tax Law”) was approved and will become
effective on 1 January 2008. The New Corporate Income
Tax Law introduces a wide range of changes which
include, but are not limited to, the unification of the
income tax rate for domestic-invested and foreign-
invested enterprises at 25%. Since the detailed
implementation and administrative rules and regulations
have not yet been announced, the financial impact of
the New Corporate Income Tax Law to the Group cannot
be reasonably estimated at this stage.

/ML@
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44,

45.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2 to the financial statements,
due to the application of merger accounting for common
control combinations during the current year, the comparative
amounts have been revised to comply with the new accounting
treatment.

In addition, the comparative income statement has been re-
presented as if the operation discontinued during the current
year had been discontinued at the beginning of the
comparative period (note 13).

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on 23 April 2007.

44.

45.

(31 December 2006)
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